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Welcome to Margrave

Season 1
Episode Number: 1
Season Episode: 1

( \
Originally aired: Friday February 4, 2022
Writer: Nick Santora
Director: Thomas Vincent
Show Stars: Alan Ritchson (Jack Reacher), Malcolm Goodwin (Finlay), Willa
Fitzgerald (Roscoe)
Guest Stars: Chris Webster (KJ), Willie C. Carpenter (Mosley), Maxwell Jenkins

(Young Reacher), Gavin White (Young Joe), Leslie Fray (Josephine
Reacher), Matthew Marsden (Stan), Hugh Thompson (Officer Baker),
Harvey Guillén (Jasper), Jonathan Koensgen (Stevenson), A.J. Sim-
mons (Dawson), Marc Bendavid (Paul Hubble), Patrick Garrow
(Spivey), Catherine Fitch (Waitress), Peter Skagen (Chief Edward Morri-
son), Gator De St. Jeor (Curtis), JD Smith (Boyfriend), Kelsey Falconer
(Girlfriend), Lee Villeneuve (Redd), Eli Ham (Prison Guard #1), Emeka
Agada (JD), Hazel Gorin (Old Woman), Nathaniel McParland (Boy #1),
Connor Laidman (Boy #2), Lauren Howe (Meteorologist), Darrin Ma-
haraj (News Anchor), Drew Moss (Jobling Jr.), Bart Badzioch (Gang
Member #4), Jason Cavalier (Gang Member #1), Mike Chute (Prison
Guard #1), Stuart Crawford Hult (Gate Guard / Tower Guard), Patrick
Kerton (Prison Inmate #2), DI Macdonald (Gang Member #3), Josh
Madryga (Prison Inmate #3), Eric Paul-Hus (Prison Guard #2), Raggy
Sharma (Motel Teenager), Wayne Wells (Prison Inmate #1)

Summary: Jack Reacher, recently discharged from the Army, travels to Margrave,
GA where he discovers that the idyllic town is a cesspool of corruption.
After it becomes personal, he vows to burn it down.

Just below an underpass, a man from be-
hind is seen running for his life through
shoulder-tall grass. Multiple shots from
guns are muffled by a silencer. The man
is killed instantly by an expert marks-
man. The scene doesn’t end there. The
killer, dressed in a full-body suit to min-
imize any DNA evidence against him, be-
gins to beat the lifeless man just af-
ter he picks up the bullet casings. They
are stomping him with their boots. He
is beaten so severely, he may be beyond
recognition.

j
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| Almost.

Reacher gets off the bus during a
. sunny and warm morning with the
ground freshly covered from a Georgia
rainstorm. He walks past a "Welcome to Margrave" sign. When he sits down in a diner, he can’t
finish his first bite of peach pie in the peach state because two local cops arrest him.

Reacher walked over the underpass right around when the body was discovered. The Chief of
Detectives Oscar Finley thinks he has their man, but a gigantic mass of a man quickly tells him
why he was wrong. Oscar knows that his prime suspect used to be military police. He loves blues
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music and stopped at Margrave to learn about Blind Blake. He is unusually perceptive. Oh, and
he never got to finish that slice of fine peach pie.

Oscar and his deputy, a whip-smart blonde female named Roscoe Conklin, leave Reacher and
head out to a possible suspect or witness to the crime. The man’s name is Hubble. His number
had been pulled out of the witness’s shoe. While being questioned by the police, he sees an
ominous-looking car outside.

He confesses to the crime immediately, even though Oscar proved he could not have done it
because he took the bait and said he killed the man with a shotgun blast to the face. It’s also
revealed that Hubble was at a party during and well after the witness died. He could not have
done it.

Of course, Finley doesn’t find this out until later. Well, Roscoe doing due diligence gets him
released from prison. What’s that now? Oh, yes, Finley sends Reacher and Hubble to the local jail
for safekeeping. Except the correctional officer puts them in the general population. Hubble won’t
leave Reacher’s side for protection. The giant former MP is now wearing a pair of sunglasses, and
Hubble does not have his standard eyewear.

Why does this matter? Because they are immediately jumped in the shower room. The leader
says, get the guy with the glasses. They jumped the wrong guy, you see. They were supposed to
kill Hubble. Instead, in the bone-crunching scene, Reacher defeats the group of eight prisoners.
He breaks their arms, ankles, legs, and noses. He even gouged one of the inmates’ eyes out.
(Remember, as Reacher said, he started it). Eventually, the guards show up, Reacher’s prison
scrubs are covered in blood, but no matter. He takes a much-deserved nap in isolation.

Officer Roscoe finds a tape of Reacher on a bus during the murder. This gets him released,
but what about Hubble? You know, since he confessed to it? Well, everyone knows he is lying so
those are the breaks. Just after Reacher announces that he will leave town, Roscoe invites him
to her place to cook him dinner. He says yes practically immediately.

This is another incident of why Reacher is no fool.

The Chief of Detectives doesn’t like Reacher, but he goes through personal problems. He
came to Margrave because he had just wrapped up a divorce. Yet, he still wears his wedding
ring. Deputy Roscoe gives him the details on Reacher. It's a military greatest hits album if there
ever was one. He is a graduate of West Point. He received numerous medals, including two
Silver Stars, the Defense Superior Service Medal, the Legion of Merit, the Bronze Star, the Army
of Commendation Medal, and the Purple Heart. The guy even saved six soldiers’ lives after a
bombing at a barracks, carrying two soldiers out at a time.

Yikes. This man is Uncle Sam reincarnated. Or George Patton.

Oscar attempts to build trust with Reacher by letting him go on his investigation. Reacher
knows what he is doing and gleefully lets him know about it.

You love the Jack Reacher character because he always moves forward, never backward, and
always runs towards trouble, never away from it. So, when he is about to get a shave and a
haircut from a local barbershop owner named Mosley, he sees KJ pull up in his truck in the
town square. This young punk is the son of Kliner Sr., a man who brought big business to
Margrave that’s allowed freshly manicured lawns, flower beds, painted gazebos, and a polished
town statue. Everyone in town now has a job.

He walks right up to KJ, with shaving cream still on his face and neck, and looks danger
right in the eyes, asking him if he wants to dance. Of course, KJ takes the lead. We get a taste
of Reacher’s backstory. He read that Major Jack Reacher had charges against him dropped and
disappeared about an incident in a small village outside Baghdad. Now, for the first time, Reacher
looks like he has lost his train of thought.

However, another body has popped up. This man was killed 40 feet away from the first John
Doe discovered. While talking to the medical examiner, Finley asks if they have identified the
first victim yet. They have not, he tells them. That’s because the fingerprints can not be scanned
because of a dermatitis reaction.

This sends Reacher’s head swimming. He remembers what Finley said to him about deciding
if someone else looks just like Reacher on that tape walking around Margrave. Reacher grabs the
computer monitor to turn it around. He reads off the report. The victim was allergic to latex, and
the shooter wore a protective suit to prevent DNA from transferring. The victim broke his arm.
In Berlin, Reacher says. The victim had his tonsils taken out. In Seoul, Reacher says aloud.
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When they reach the body in the morgue and pull it out, Reacher grabs the left hand and tells
a story of how the scar of the body’s wrist was caused by them wrestling and pinning the hand
to the hot stove that was just turned off without them knowing. He turns to Roscoe and Finley
to tell them this one thing: That’s how my brother got this scar.

Just after Roscoe tells Reacher not to beat up a man half his size because he has kind eyes,
they drive back to the police station. He tells both of them this one other thing. He is going to
find out who killed his brother and kill every last one of them.
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First Dance

Season 1
Episode Number: 2
Season Episode: 2

Writer:
Director:
Show Stars:

Guest Stars:

Summary:

Originally aired:

Friday February 04, 2022

Scott Sullivan

Sam Hill

Alan Ritchson (Jack Reacher), Malcolm Goodwin (Finlay), Willa
Fitzgerald (Roscoe)

Chris Webster (KJ), Bruce McGill (Mayor Grover Teale), Kristin Kreuk
(Charlene 'Charlie’ Hubble), Willie C. Carpenter (Mosley), Harvey Guil-
lén (Jasper), Currie Graham (Kliner Sr.), Maxwell Jenkins (Young
Reacher), Gavin White (Young Joe), Hugh Thompson (Officer Baker),
Jonathan Koensgen (Stevenson), Martin Roach (Picard), A.J. Simmons
(Dawson), Peter Skagen (Chief Edward Morrison), Patrick Garrow
(Spivey), Paul Braunstein (Dog Owner), Gator De St. Jeor (Curtis), Ava
Louise Murchison (Tally), Rohan Mead (Graham), Kaz Morgan (Townie
#4), Zachary Gallegos (Billy), Sebastian Buitrago (Salazar), Siamak
Samie (Ramirez), Scott Barker (Alabama Cop), Mark McGrinder (Abe),
James Millington (Lloyd), Brendan Beiser (Tom), Raquel Duffy (Alice),
Dorian Giordano (Skater Kid), Dan Fox (Statie), Ava Cheung (Lucy),
Ryan Clarke (Townie #2), Dylan Rampulla (Townie #3)

When more victims are discovered, Reacher attempts to get answers
but is set up. Roscoe discovers a threatening message.When more vic-
tims are discovered, Reacher attempts to get answers but is set up.
Roscoe discovers a threatening message.When more victims are dis-
covered, Reacher attempts to get answers but is set up. Roscoe dis-

covers a threatening message.

As soon as Finley, Roscoe, and Reacher
reach the police station, the new visitor
to Margrave gets out of the back seat im-
mediately. He walks away looking deter-
mined, angry, and ready to squash any-
thing that gets in his way. Finley tells his
deputy to follow him as they watch him
walk away. "Why?" she asks. Because he
listened to her before. And most impor-
tantly, when he was upset.

Roscoe catches up to Reacher, and he
jumps in her police cruiser. They head
over to Hubble’s house. The pair find
that he isn’t there, but they find his wife,
Charlie, and their children. While Roscoe

plays the good cop and the carrot, Reachers plays the bad cop and the wandering stick. He
goes upstairs and looks through Hubble’s personal belongings. He finds an oddly pointed pair of

shoes.

When they leave, this is where Reacher tells his new partner about the mixup at the prison
and how they mistook him for the one with glasses to kill. He now believes Hubble is on the
run or was already snatched up. He also shows her a strange seed he found on his dress shoes.
Roscoe tells him they call them "hitchhiker" seeds because they are located on the tall grass
around the highway. They then stick to you quickly and don’t come off for miles.
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Later, after scouting the kill zone and putting himself in the head of the killer, Reacher walks
to the nearest hotel while Roscoe follows him. He encounters local twenty-somethings sitting in
the back of a pickup truck drinking beer. They want to talk to Reacher because KJ put a $100
bill in each of their pockets to beat the former MP senseless. One of them hits Reacher in the
back of the head when he turns his back to open up his motel room door.

Big mistake. Reacher turns to break two of the punk’s hands with the pure blunt force of
his wrists. In a fantastic scene, Reacher headbutts the third one’s fist, shattering it. He lets the
fourth one go to drive the other three to the hospital.

When Reacher arrives at the police station the following day, he finds Roscoe heading out and
tells him there has been another murder. The Police Chief Morrison has been killed. He is the
third person murdered this week in the small Georgia town. They find him nailed to the wall
like the big JC himself. Naked, blood everywhere, and two out of his three essential pieces of
manhood are now gone. Reacher knows precisely where it went. He tells the medical examiner
they’ll find it in his stomach.

Reacher and Roscoe head over to Hubble’s house to gather Charlie and her kids. Finley is
arranging for an old friend in the FBI to take them into protective custody. Unfortunately, Reacher
starts talking about Charlie’s husband in the past tense. She catches it and confronts him. He
does the only thing he knows how — be bluntly honest. Most likely, her husband is dead, and
she needs to concentrate on protecting her kids right now.

When Reacher heads out on his own to "interview" the prison guard Taylor Spivey, he encoun-
ters assassins at this house. Reacher manages to fend them off, but not as easy as you might
think. Later, he tells Roscoe and Finley that they had to be special forces from South America.
Why? Because if they weren’t, they would have been kKilled in seconds. Second, they had been
trained in rarely used martial arts used by soldiers in that part of the world.

Yeah, he just took off a non-twist beer cap with his forearm. How can a girl resist? They dance
to some Patsy Klein at a bar on the Georgia/Alabama border. They drive back and are told they
have to turn around due to flooding in the area and the road being closed. They find a local
motel, shower, and start to eat some vending machine snacks. Reacher is walking around in his
jeans, shirtless, while Roscoe is in a Margrave police t-shirt and her underwear.

She laughs at his preference for a Clark Bar, but we know it really wasn’t that funny. Chiseled
abs, stomach, and scars make you funny. However, Reacher is nothing but chivalrous. He takes
the floor, she is on the bed laying on top of the covers, with one knee pointed in the air. She then
asks him if he is comfortable down there. Despite her attempts to let him know she is awake,
alert, and not sleepy, he doesn’'t make a move. (The only other thing she could have done was
hang up a florescent open for business sign on the headboard).

But he gets to know her a little bit. He lays there like a cement sidewalk, just listening. We
find out her backstory on why she became a cop, the man who influenced her, and how that
person committed suicide. She asks him about the rest of this family and he tells her Joe was
the last one. If he didn’t come down to Margrave after hearing the blues song he may have never
found out Joe was killed for years.

The last scene has Reacher and Roscoe stopping by her place to change before they head out
to breakfast. The newly minted, "will-they, won’t-they," couple finds her home has been broken
into and tossed. Reacher has a chilling thought that they may have been there to kill them. As
they close the door, carved on the back are the words, "See You Soon."

"I'm going to need a gun," Reacher says.
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Spoonful

Season 1
Episode Number: 3
Season Episode: 3

Writer:
Director:
Show Stars:

Guest Stars:

Summary:

Originally aired:

Friday February 04, 2022

Aadrita Mukerji

Stephen Surjik

Alan Ritchson (Jack Reacher), Malcolm Goodwin (Finlay), Willa
Fitzgerald (Roscoe)

Chris Webster (KJ), Bruce McGill (Mayor Grover Teale), Harvey Guil-
lén (Jasper), Currie Graham (Kliner Sr.), Maxwell Jenkins (Young
Reacher), Gavin White (Young Joe), Leslie Fray (Josephine Reacher),
Matthew Marsden (Stan), Hugh Thompson (Officer Baker), Jonathan
Koensgen (Stevenson), Patrick Garrow (Spivey), Lara Jean Chorostecki
(Molly Beth Gordon), Kevin Kelsall (Alton County Cop #2), Paulino
Nunes (Zacarias Perez), Claire Armstrong (Debbie Shane), Janelle
Cooper (Barbara), Paul Braunstein (Dog Owner), Kyle Gatehouse (Al-
ton County Cop #1), Jenni Burke (Jolene), Tiffany Blom (Kliner Assis-
tant), Nicolas Grimes (Sasquatch), Tyee Tilghman (Military Policeman),
Jennifer Marshall (Second Military Policeman), Don Retzer (Gamey Old
Man), Sebastian Buitrago (Salazar), Siamak Samie (Ramirez)

Reacher and Finlay’s investigation leads them into a confrontation
with Kliner. Roscoe learns unsettling news about Reacher.Reacher
and Finlay’s investigation leads them into a confrontation with Kliner.
Roscoe learns unsettling news about Reacher.Reacher and Finlay’s in-
vestigation leads them into a confrontation with Kliner. Roscoe learns

unsettling news about Reacher.

Roscoe doesn’'t tolerate horseshit. At
least, that is what she tells Reacher when
he attempts to console her about the
threat made on her life. That is the only
reason she didn’t land a sweet gig at the
FBI or the CIA. But our man Reacher
summarizes it for us nicely.

"Interpersonal skills?" He quips.

They head back to the police station
to give Finley the heads up that a threat
has been made on their lives. They head
over to see Jasper, the medical examiner,
who has identification on the other body.
His name was Pete Joblin, a trucker for
South Freight Shipping.

In the meantime, they receive a timely
phone call from special agent Molly Beth

Gordon, who works for the secret service. She is returning Officer Roscoe’s call to follow up on
Joe. The only thing is she doesn’t know Joe is dead because when she hears Jack Reacher’s voice
on the other end, she sounds incredibly relieved. Does she then demand why he hasn’t called

her?

Of course she does because she has some personal relationship with the deceased. Just like
Reacher said, the brothers look just alike, and apparently, they sound just alike as well. She
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becomes almost inconsolable — she cared about him. Molly Beth eventually gathers herself and
tells them Reacher’s brother was the director of the office of investigations. He was overseeing an
anti-counterfeiting operation.

Finally, Mayor Teale has taken over as the head of the station, and he begins to micromanage
the joint. However, Office Stevenson asks Roscoe about his cousin Charlie and her kids more
interestingly. (Remember, they are hiding off the grid with Finley’s buddy at the FBI). She tells
him that she knows nothing about it.

Finley gets the crap kicked out of him when he investigates Spivey’s home. Meanwhile,
Reacher choked the dead trucker’s lawyer with a phone cord and asked him nicely to give him
the file. What they found out was this — Kliner Industries paid for the trucker’s legal bills when
he got into trouble. Even more interesting is that Spivey’s phone records show he called the same
business over a dozen times before he went missing.

When the male members of the trio meet up with Mr. Kliner at the Margrave corporate office,
things get even worse than his encounter with those racist cops. Kliner tells them not so kindly
to back off. Finley drops a couple of f-bombs his way, and Reacher couldn’'t be more proud of
him.

KJ confronts Roscoe by blocking her way to her truck and talking about Reacher’s exciting
backstory. You know, that fact that the girl he likes keeps hanging out with a murderer. He’s
an outlier, you see. She tells him to get off her truck or, and we are paraphrasing here, to go
f**k himself and get off her f*****g truck. The team disappears, grabbing some belongings and
gathering later to some off-the-track motels.

Meanwhile, Finley goes ahead and locates Paul Hubble’s boss. It turns out Hubble quit over
a year ago. So, that begs the question, who was he working for? As he ponders that question,
Reacher tries to locate Spivey but finds a couple of South American assassins following him. So,
he speeds up, takes a side road, and gently jumps out of the car into those fields with the tall
grass. The vehicle comes to a crawl in front of an abandoned barn.

Reacher watches while hiding in the weeds. The sicario’s car pulls up and comes to a stop.
They get out, flashlights and Glocks in their hands. The assassins circle the car and then turn
towards the barn. They walk slowly and methodically. The problem is so is Reacher. He comes
up behind them and doesn’t give them a chance to explain themselves. Reacher shoots both in
the back with that hand cannon Roscoe gave him.

He gathers up the shell casings and puts on gloves. He drags their lifeless bodies to their
trunk and pops it open.

Spivey is lying there with a gunshot hole in his forehead.

10
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In a Tree

Season 1
Episode Number: 4
Season Episode: 4

Writer:
Director:
Show Stars:

Guest Stars:

Summary:

Originally aired:

Friday February 04, 2022

Cait Dufty

Christine Moore

Alan Ritchson (Jack Reacher), Malcolm Goodwin (Finlay), Willa
Fitzgerald (Roscoe)

Maria Sten (Neagley), Bruce McGill (Mayor Grover Teale), Kristin
Kreuk (Charlene 'Charlie’ Hubble), Maxwell Jenkins (Young Reacher),
Gavin White (Young Joe), Leslie Fray (Josephine Reacher), Matthew
Marsden (Stan), Hugh Thompson (Officer Baker), Jonathan Koensgen
(Stevenson), Martin Roach (Picard), Patrick Garrow (Spivey), Lara Jean
Chorostecki (Molly Beth Gordon), Nancy Palk (Mrs. Jobling), Ali John-
son (Judy Miller), Kelvin Han Yee (Marine (Butch)), Benedict Marsh
(Security Guard), Celestina Aleobua (Atlanta Hotel Clerk), Larry Peloso
(Pete Jobling Sr.), Maxime Laurin (Assassin (Mateo)), Vincent Khai (As-
sassin #2), Jesse Buck (Dixie Inn Clerk), Ava Louise Murchison (Tally),
Sebastian Buitrago (Salazar), Siamak Samie (Ramirez), Ava Cheung
(Lucy)

As the danger increases, Reacher and Roscoe grow closer and make
plans to meet their contact at Homeland Security.As the danger in-
creases, Reacher and Roscoe grow closer and make plans to meet their
contact at Homeland Security.As the danger increases, Reacher and
Roscoe grow closer and make plans to meet their contact at Homeland
Security.

Reacher has three dead bodies now, not
two. After he finds Spivey in the trunk, he
checks what he has on him and gathers
up the sicario’s assassin toys in the car
trunk. Reacher then folds the two special
forces soldiers in unspeakable ways to get
them in the trunk.

Reacher updates Finley and Roscoe
that he found Spivey dead in the trunk
and Kkilled the South American because
they charged him. Yes, you have now
spotted a lie. Roscoe catches it as well as
he comments on how the killers were put
into the trunk and made to fit like a game
of Tetris. She also spotted an exit wound
out of their stomach. This earns Roscoe a
question on what he did overseas that KJ

is interested in? Reacher found out that the men abused small children when guarding a small
town. So, he provided the area with his sense of martial law.

Does Roscoe have a problem with killing people who hurt children? Does he ask her? No, she
replies. Good, now let’s hide those dead bodies at the airport, he says.

After hiding the bodies, Reacher gets them a suite near the airport with the killer’s counterfeit
cash he took off them. Reacher sets it up for maximum security when they get to their room. He
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moves the bed so it faces the door. He also barricades it. They then get a call from Molly Beth.
She has the files. Reacher wants to hang up the phone, but Roscoe makes him talk to her. She
lets him know all the good things Joe said about him.

This makes Jack mournful, but it gets Roscoe hot and bothered. He goes to shower and orders
her to watch the door. But of course, she doesn’t listen. She enters the bathroom naked as she
was born and opens the shower door. His response? "Who’s watching the door?" Good question,
no? They make love by testing the industrial strength of the hotel’s glass shower wall. We assume
it held up just fine.

After a night of what I can only assume is the closest thing we will get to watching bigfoot
mating, they head out to visit one of the deceased, Pete, and his house. They find his ex-wife,
and she tells stories of how she knows he was engaged in illegal activity. (Pete had a lovely house,
paid off his parent’s mortgage, and had a very comfortable life). They look through his garage, he
finds something and tells Roscoe they need to leave. His working theory? That Pete was driving
the counterfeit money and took some for himself. He was then killed for it.

Later, the FBI agent helping out Finley gives Reacher a break. He located Joe’s motel room.
Another couple of South American special forces soldiers already raided his room when they
headed out. They couldn’t find his briefcase, but he was a Reacher after all. They find his garment
bag, check the seams, and find a piece of paper. It has a notation for a Kliner grey file, an address,
and two phone numbers.

They couldn’t talk anymore about it because those special forces soldiers came back. They
split up, and Roscoe later realizes Reacher did it to draw the soldiers to him. After killing them
both, Roscoe slaps that granite jaw and tells him never to do that again. But how did they know
they would be there? Either way, for some reason, all that animal feed, Hubble having Joe’s
number in his shoe, and the information they found in Joe’s bag was even more confusing. They
consisted of two professors and a number to the Memphis Environmental Protective Agency.

This has us introduced to one of the few book series recurring characters, the private eye
Frances Neagley. He gives her the rundown, the brother was killed, and he needs to know the
initials that go with the number for the EPA he found. To be continued.

Meanwhile, every time we have a scene of Reacher protecting someone, we receive a flashback
when Joe and Jack were teenagers. Joe covered for his brother when he stood up for someone
and beat up a general’s son. These scenes establish Reacher’s guilt that is driving him.

Molly Beth meets them at the train station. They see her get off, and she meets Reacher’s
eyes. Remember, he looks just like Joe. She never arrives when they wait for her to come up the
escalator. Reacher finds her down the train station tracks. She is bleeding from her stomach.
Molly Beth is about to die, and as she looks up, she says, "Joe!" She then passes away in
Reacher’s arms.

The files are missing.
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No Apologies

Season 1
Episode Number: 5
Season Episode: 5

Writer:
Director:
Show Stars:

Guest Stars:

Summary:

Originally aired:

Friday February 04, 2022

Scott Sullivan

Norberto Barba

Alan Ritchson (Jack Reacher), Malcolm Goodwin (Finlay), Willa
Fitzgerald (Roscoe)

Maria Sten (Neagley), Chris Webster (KJ), Bruce McGill (Mayor Grover
Teale), Willie C. Carpenter (Mosley), Harvey Guillén (Jasper), Currie
Graham (Kliner Sr.), Maxwell Jenkins (Young Reacher), Gavin White
(Young Joe), Leslie Fray (Josephine Reacher), Matthew Marsden (Stan),
Hugh Thompson (Officer Baker), A.J. Simmons (Dawson), Paul Braun-
stein (Dog Owner), Mathieu Simard (Emmitt), Alan Catlin (Earl), Philip
Williams (Rufus), Shane Marriott (Officer Aucoin), Mika Amonsen (Of-
ficer Ribidoux), Gator De St. Jeor (Curtis), Blake Lindsley (Curtis
Bishop’s Mother), Baeyen Hoffman (Little Boy), Tracey Rooney (Grace),
Adam Kenneth Wilson (Trace), Emily Fry (Dancer)

As the mystery deepens, Reacher teams up with an old colleague and
Finlay makes a shocking discovery.As the mystery deepens, Reacher
teams up with an old colleague and Finlay makes a shocking discov-
ery.As the mystery deepens, Reacher teams up with an old colleague
and Finlay makes a shocking discovery.

The team of Reacher, Roscoe, and Finley
head back to Margrave, quietly in the car.
They look guilty. They feel guilty. Finley,
who is at the wheel, breaks the silence
by saying they should not have left Molly
Beth there. Roscoe says they called 911.
However, Reacher makes a better point.
They would have been detained and prob-
ably jailed for their involvement while the
killers go free and cover their tracks.

As they enter the town, Reacher sees
the dog again. Before, he wasn’t given wa-
ter. The other time he was being malnour-
ished. Now, the chain is cutting the poor
pooch’s neck, and he is bleeding. Finley,
showing some rare empathy, is about to
take the dog when the owner comes out.

Reacher punches him square in the face and then puts the chain around his neck and leaves

him there.

"Let’s see you how you like it," he says.

There’s nothing like starting the day with the word "W***E" painted with a spray can on the
side of your pickup truck. It gets the blood boiling and the heart racing. It’s better than coffee.
The pick me up that Reacher sorely needed when he saw that word on Roscoe’s vehicle.

He knows who did it. Who else? The frat boy KJ. You see, what often happens when guys can’t
get the girl they want in school, they may pull the girl’s pigtail. They settle into their frat boy,

male toxicity ways when they graduate to manhood.
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Reacher finds him at the local diner, but he knows KJ planned the whole thing to get him
arrested and out of commission. The problem is that Reacher thinks justice trumps common
sense every time. So, after giving KJ the rundown, and when the little rich boy is about to get
out his second reply, Reacher then b***h slaps him, and the sound can be heard for miles.

Hey, those are the breaks.

Unfortunately, the other patrons saw the slap and kicking of the crap out of his friends. When
KJ pulls a knife, Mr. Kliner comes out of hiding in the back, and Reacher’s team shows up. One
witness says Reacher started the whole thing. Finley is forced to place him under arrest.

Again, those are the breaks.

It turns out Kliner won’t press charges. Reacher knows it’s because it can open himself up to
being investigated, his records, and his business’s books. He can’t have that. But they do one
more thing — The Mayor and acting Police Chief fire Roscoe for a minor oversight in her files.
People are getting worried and suspicious.

From what Roscoe had been telling, Reacher, her father figure and mentor, who went by the
name of Gray before killing himself recently, had his suspicions on the Kliner clan. This gives
Reacher a thought. Men who commit suicide usually give away gifts right before committing the
act, not a year before. Reacher thinks something is hidden inside that hand cannon gun case
Roscoe has at her place.

After examining it, Reacher finds a secret compartment that holds an old storage locker or
filing cabinet key. Except Roscoe knew everything about the man, his schedule, and even his
weekly haircut with Mr. Mosely. She doesn’t know where he would have kept such a thing.
Though, Reacher has a thought. Why would a balding man keep a weekly haircut appointment?

Mr. Mosley explains that Gray paid him a weekly stipend to keep his files in his basement.
While going through Gray’s meticulous files, they find everything about the Kliner operation,
also an incredibly generous charity program that only gives money to communities and people
in Margrave.

Why though? To buy the town’s silence, says Roscoe. It’s insurance. But why Margrave? And
what does it matter that they are purchasing a local town’s silence if they commit federal crimes?
Well, Reacher has that one. They picked this small town because it’s centrally located in the south
to points across the country and where all their travel can be used for non-federal highways.

They can virtually travel without crossing by significant police operations. And with the coast
guard blockades preventing supplies from being bought to create the funny money or even ship-
ping their finished product, things are tense for the operations.

However, suddenly Roscoe comes to the realization you and I have been thinking for a few
minutes now. Her mentor was killed and was made to look like a suicide.

Reacher has learned to harness his anger and hate to use it for good. He has a flashback of
getting haircuts and putting on their Sunday best with his brother, Joe. They had to apologize
to that sniveling boy of the General so the elder Reacher could keep his position. Joe apologizes,
but his brother refuses because bad people deserve what is coming to them. He draws his code
and a line in the sand.

Jack tells Roscoe this very thing. There is no backing down.

Two developments happen. Roscoe heads over to the morgue and pulls up the records of
Gray’s death. It was ruled a suicide, and the mark on his head was from being drunk, accidentally
hitting his head on something, like a coffee table or pantry door.

After closer inspection, Jasper shows the dent photo on his head has a micro-aggression
pattern that looks like a diamond-shaped pattern. Just like the one on Mayor Teale’s cane. So,
she heads to the station, punches him square in the face, and Finley gets her out of town to
relieve Picard from watching over Charlie and the kids.

Meanwhile, Reacher and Neagley head out to Arkansas. (Is it a coincidence that this state has
the only United States diamond mine?). They are investigating an EPA agent killed for looking into
a polluted river. Kliner had the man killed. Well, that’s the rumor anyway. They find a middleman
scumbag who helps connect the rich with killers for hire. He goes by the name Viking.

Reacher and Neagley are given a ride back from the police officers who helped connect them to
the informant. Of course, they are in the back of the police cruiser, which is unfortunate because
the officer driving pulls his gun out and shoots his partner in the head. That doesn’t stop these
special investigators from taking action. They start to kick the metal screen that separates them
from the driver. They manage to kick it open and pin him, the bad guy in blue, to the steering
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wheel. This sends the car off the road and into the water below, passing a bridge over a river on
the way down.
While the lousy guy drowns and they escape, Finley breaks into Kliner Industries to go

through the owner’s files. Except, when he enters the office, they find that man is sitting at
his desk with his throat cut.
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Papier

Season 1
Episode Number: 6
Season Episode: 6

Guest Stars:

Summary:

Originally aired:

Friday February 04, 2022

Writer: Aadrita Mukerji
Director: Omar Madha
Show Stars:

Alan Ritchson (Jack Reacher), Malcolm Goodwin (Finlay), Willa
Fitzgerald (Roscoe)

Chris Webster (KJ), Bruce McGill (Mayor Grover Teale), Willie C.
Carpenter (Mosley), Kristin Kreuk (Charlene 'Charlie’ Hubble), Cur-
rie Graham (Kliner Sr.), Hugh Thompson (Officer Baker), Jonathan
Koensgen (Stevenson), Martin Roach (Picard), A.J. Simmons (Daw-
son), Marc Bendavid (Paul Hubble), Dylan Trowbridge (Dale), James
Millington (Lloyd), Deborah Tennant (Professor Bryant’s Assistant),
Ahmed Mesallati (Bahari), Erniel Baez (Desk Sergeant Diaz), Alexan-
dra Castillo (Professor Castillo), Mikey Pimentel (Teen), David Patrick
Green (Detective), Jackson Rozario (Arturo), Charles Seminerio (Shop
Owner), Jhonattan Ardila (Victor), David Chinchilla (Frightened
Man), Maxime Savaria (Hitman), Ava Louise Murchison (Tally), Glee
Dango (Tally (Double)), Sebastian Buitrago (Salazar), Siamak Samie
(Ramirez), Ava Cheung (Lucy), Madeline Ortencio (Lucy (Double)), Rea
Nolan (Dispatcher)

While the town is rocked by another murder, Reacher heads to New
York and learns the truth about the illegal business in Margrave.
Roscoe faces danger in the woods.While the town is rocked by another
murder, Reacher heads to New York and learns the truth about the
illegal business in Margrave. Roscoe faces danger in the woods.While
the town is rocked by another murder, Reacher heads to New York and
learns the truth about the illegal business in Margrave. Roscoe faces
danger in the woods.

+

4+ The episode opens with Reacher telling

Finley that they now know the paid killers
are from Venezuela. How? Because of the
way they cut Kliner's neck. It's called a
Venezuelan cut, and it allows the victim
to drown in their blood.

He heads to the nearest dive mechanic
shop, the type that doesn’t fix a damn
thing, but you know is stripping cars
for parts in the back. Reacher needs a
backup ride because everyone knows the
Bentley he borrowed from the Hubbles.
Reacher wants the windows tinted, and
he pays the owner a couple of bucks
to drive his beaten-up minivan around
town.

Back at the police station, Finley

avoids a haymaker from KJ, who accuses the Chief Detective of getting his father killed and
sullying the good Kliner name. Mayor Teale takes him off the case and tells him not to go to the

Kliner offices to investigate.
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They both perform a stakeout near the Kliner shipping building. They bond over some nutri-
tious beef jerky. Finley wonders why Reacher lets go of people so quickly because Finley can’t let
go of anyone. He tells him that his wife died. He still pays his wife’s mobile still so he could hear
her voice and leave messages. So, he took a job in Georgia to get away from it all.

They follow a truck from Kliner and track it to a motel in Tennessee. There, they take a look
inside and find nothing. What is going on, they ask? They call the two professors Joe was working
with. One has been killed (shocker). They wake up at 5 AM and tell her to immediately go to the
nearest police station.

When Reacher gets there, she has quite the story to tell. She was one of two academics
studying the effects of MUC — Mass Undetectable Counterfeiting and that 80% of existing US
currency is in 100 dollar bills. How? Because the US has the most stable currency on the planet.
Joe thought that fake US currency was being made in Georgia, just like Coke and some of that
delicious peach pie.

Meanwhile, Roscoe relieves Picard at the FBI safe house and reveals her own. She tells Charlie
she lost her parents and barely survived the wreck that claimed their lives. She was raised by
her grandmother and became a cop to protect herself. The point of this story is to let Charlie
know how resilient children can be.

Of course, Roscoe has her Spidey-sense up and finds two Venezuelan thugs in a car down the
road, watching their place. They hear her breaking a twig with her foot and give chase. Roscoe
warns the family to run, and they are in the thick of it now as the remaining Hubble family hides.
Roscoe circles around and shoots to kill. They are killing one with a shot and knocking a grenade
out of one’s hand. It then goes off.

You know, killing two Venezuelans with one gun.

The following day, as they wait for Picard (by the way, it must be him, right?), Charlie comes
clean. She knew about her husband’s dealings the entire time.

Charlie tells Roscoe her husband was wined and dined into taking the bookkeeper job for
Kliner Industries. Hubble was flown down to Venezuela. He performed a couple of tasks to test
his knowledge. He is successful in transferring money for him.

Kliner immediately offers him a job that is four times the salary he makes now and a 50%
take-home bonus annually. Too good to be true? Uh, yeah. Kliner then tells him the tasks he
performed were highly illegal, and he is now implicated in their operation. He sees how they
handle men who don’t join their ranks to make matters worse. They castrate a man and kill him
right in front of Hubble. He had no choice.

The final scenes have Reacher pretending to be a lawyer to see the professor. As he leaves, he
spots a man in the windows following him. As he turns the corner, he sprints to get ahead of him
then attack when he turns. This killer is an upgrade. He even can match Reacher’s head, but his
knife is so big it practically screams mine is more significant than yours. However, girth is girth,
and Reacher has an ample supply. He breaks the man’s arm with a bicycle wheel. He splits his
ankle in a stunningly swift stomp of his foot. Finally, he jumps off the fire escape holding the end
of his tie wrapped around the bad man’s neck.

When the man lets go of his last breath, he lets go of the piece of silk. He landed on his feet
and lets Norman Greenbaum play him off.
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Reacher Said Nothing

Season 1
Episode Number: 7
Season Episode: 7

( \
Originally aired: Friday February 04, 2022
Writer: Scott Sullivan
Director: Lin Oeding
Show Stars: Alan Ritchson (Jack Reacher), Malcolm Goodwin (Finlay), Willa
Fitzgerald (Roscoe)
Guest Stars: Maria Sten (Neagley), Chris Webster (KJ), Bruce McGill (Mayor Grover

Teale), Harvey Guillén (Jasper), Maxwell Jenkins (Young Reacher),
Gavin White (Young Joe), Leslie Fray (Josephine Reacher), Matthew
Marsden (Stan), Hugh Thompson (Officer Baker), Jonathan Koens-
gen (Stevenson), Martin Roach (Picard), A.J. Simmons (Dawson), Marc
Bendavid (Paul Hubble), Catherine Fitch (Waitress), Nancy Palk (Mrs.
Jobling), Mathieu Simard (Emmitt), Dylan Trowbridge (Dale), Jorja Ca-
dence (Emma), Lauren Howe (Meteorologist), Wyatt Lamoureux (Mr.
Stevenson), Katherine Trowell (Mrs. Stevenson), Neil Foster (Buck),
Mathieu Coderre (Garcia), Armando Cruz (Lopez), Ivan Wanis-Ruiz
(Rojas), Laurie Murdoch (Minister), Mario Aguero Jr. (Bad Guy #1), Ian
Blackwood (Man), Danielle Getz (Woman), Nickolas Franco (Teenage
Employee / Tim), Ric Garcia (Bad Guy #3), Rufio Luey (Bad Guy #2)

Summary: Reacher springs a trap and then gets trapped himself.Reacher springs
a trap and then gets trapped himself.Reacher springs a trap and then
gets trapped himself.

The episode starts with one of the last
remaining deputies of Margrave. Officer
Stevenson is getting ready for bed. He and
his wife are worried about Paul and Char-
lie. She can’t get a hold of them. Her hus-
band lets them know they are in the wind.
She talks about moving, and he suggests
moving closer to her parents with a child
on the way. It's a sound plan except for
one thing. Men dressed in full-body white
latex suits walk up to the house and turn
out the lights.

You know what that means.

Finlay picks up Reacher at the air-
port. He is dressed in a tight-fitting black
t-shirt with some lame joke you find in
those types of gift shops. The deadpan gi-
ant wants to pick up the Bentley from the shop, but Finley needs to appear at Kliner’s funeral.

As he watches the younger Kliner's and Mayor Teale place roses on the casket, Dawson strolls
over to confront the Chief of Detectives. He wants to know what he is doing there and threatens
to cut him up like he believes Finlay did the elder Kliner. Finlay responds that he is paying his
respects, not for Mr. Kliner, but for the people of Margrave who respected him. Dawson then, in
a typical toxic fashion, threatens him.

Unfortunately for Stevenson, he and his wife were murdered inside their home. If you thought
it was to cover up another loose end, you’d be wrong. They both were tied to chairs directly across
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from each other. The killers even tape his eyes open and put mirrors around them to make him
watch. They were trying to get information about Charlie.

And finally, Mayor Teale has had enough. He fires Finlay and tells Reacher to get off the crime
scene or be arrested. They form a plan. Reacher takes the last remaining officer, Baker, to lunch
to make him think he trusts him and not Finlay. Baker takes the bait, and Reacher lets him
know he is staying at the Hubble home.

Meanwhile, while Finley lets Stevenson’s parents know of his passing, Reacher gets to work.
He finds the nearest army surplus store and buys camouflage, paints, boots, and weapons. He’s
going hunting, and the trap is set. He even has the advantage of the weather.

As the truck pulls up that night, Dawson and other men exit dressed in those white latex
suits. But Reacher is outside hiding in some bushes, while it rains, hard. He takes the driver
out, pulling him through the broken window he smashed. As his target lay on the ground Reacher
lifts his foot and, with one giant stomp, breaks his neck instantly.

He draws one of the four in the house out, flashing the truck lights. Reacher slices his throat
and throws him in a truck bed. He goes inside, grabs one from behind, and swiftly stabs him in
the chest. Reacher grabs the third man by distracting him with his boots and again, coming at
him from behind and using that trusty knife by stabbing him a half dozen times in the right rib
cage.

However, Dawson finds them engaged and pulls his gun. Reacher then uses the third guy as
a human shield. After his new best friends take three or four bullets in the chest, they fight it
out, and Dawson somehow gets the upper hand by using his trusty crowbar. (You just know it
has to be engraved as, "Dawson’s Crowbar"). He even manages to knock Reacher unconscious,
and he falls backward into the pool and takes the gun with him. As he lays motionless on the
pool floor and Dawson pins him down, Reacher awakes. He fights off Dawson, reaches for that
hand cannon at the bottom of the pool, and puts four shots into his torso.

Reacher gathers his hunt, shell casings, and weapons, throwing them in the trunk. He then
washes the death off himself and cleans his clothes. As he looks at his brother’s note that he left
his poker and washed clean, he comes to a realization that breaks the case wide open. He calls
Roscoe to tell her about it. He knows how they are laundering the money.

They can’t find the correct paper. Why go to the trouble when they have so much stuff around
anyway. That’s right; they are taking actual bills and washing them clean. The Kliner method
for money laundering is laundering one-dollar bills clean and reprinting them as C-notes. They
look old and used because the new 100-dollar bill has magnetic strips. They do this by taking an
ingredient out of all that feed they bought that helps with that process. It’s brilliant.

Roscoe is impressed. Reacher is smitten. They say their goodbyes over the phone.

Reacher and Finlay meet at Judy’s house, but it has burned to the ground. No worries,
though. Judy left the week before visiting family. They decide to head to the truck driver’s parents’
house again to search the garage for evidence. Finlay finds an air-conditioning box, just like the
ones he used to drive around in. They find it full of money and now have the evidence they need
to take to the FBI.

The next thing to do is go to Picard’s to meet up with Roscoe, who is still watching the Hubble
family. Finley gets a head start, and Reacher will meet him there as he gathers up the evidence.
When the former MP reaches the house, he calls Neagley, giving him an update.

She thinks she located the Viking. An FBI agent named Nitmo wrapped up the case of the EPA
agent being killed near that river in Arkansas as burglary, and he was living above his means.
He also stood 74 inches tall, 220 lbs., and had blonde hair and blue eyes. Yup, it has to be the
Viking.

Except, Nitmo died of cancer three years ago. No worries, though. His partner still works at
the FBI office in Atlanta. They can ask him questions.

His name is Picard.

That's what Reacher says on the phone to Neagley when he enters the house. He finds Picard,
KJ, and Mayor Teale with guns drawn on Finlay.
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Pie

Season 1
Episode Number: 8
Season Episode: 8

e )
Originally aired: Friday February 04, 2022
Writer: Nick Santora
Director: MJ Bassett
Show Stars: Alan Ritchson (Jack Reacher), Malcolm Goodwin (Finlay), Willa
Fitzgerald (Roscoe)
Guest Stars: Maria Sten (Neagley), Chris Webster (KJ), Bruce McGill (Mayor Grover

Teale), Willie C. Carpenter (Mosley), Kristin Kreuk (Charlene 'Char-
lie’ Hubble), Hugh Thompson (Officer Baker), Leslie Fray (Josephine
Reacher), Martin Roach (Picard), Marc Bendavid (Paul Hubble),
Catherine Fitch (Waitress), Ava Louise Murchison (Tally), Christopher
Russell (Joe Reacher), Glee Dango (Tally (Double)), Ava Cheung (Lucy),
Madeline Ortencio (Lucy (Double)), Kym Mckenzie (Third Guard), Lee
Child (Diner Patron)

Summary:

KJ tells Reacher and Finley that he killed
his father, not the Venezuelans. He hired
Picard’s partner, the Viking, to kill the
EPA agent by that river in Arkansas. He
killed Joplin. Also, even Joe’s beloved
Mary Beth. And most importantly, KJ
killed Reacher’s brother Joe.

They also have Roscoe, Charlie, and
the two Hubble girls unless they get Paul
Hubble and bring him back. Reacher
calls their bluff. He knows they will kill
them because they all know too much.
That’s right, they confirm. But they will
let Charlie and the girls go if they find
Paul. Torturing him in front of the family
will keep them quiet and women turning
up dead in Margrave is terrible for busi-

ness.

Yes, Paul is alive. They need Reacher to track him down because he used to catch AWOLs for
the military.

Picard has fun on Reacher as they drive off to find Paul on the road again. Reacher acts and
appears to be vulnerable as a psychological ploy to get inside Picard’s head. Reacher manages
to get him to pull over so he can grab a slice of that fine peach pie he keeps missing out on.
He strategizes in front of Picard that while logically, Paul may stay in Atlanta to hide among the
masses or Athens, near where he and Charlie met in college, he probably is staying in Augusta.
He has been there before for business, far enough to hide in a quiet town but close enough to
feel connected to his wife and kids.

So, as soon as the peach pie comes and the piping cup of hot black coffee, Reacher spills the
brew intentionally and hides the fork in his sleeve. Reacher bends over slightly and stabs the
driver’s side passenger wheel with the fork as they walk towards the Bentley. As they drive off,
a few moments later, you see utensils fall to the ground and hear air start to leak from the tire.
A few miles down the road, they have to change the tire. When Reacher opens the trunk, with
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Picard standing beside the right of the trunk, the giant reaches for the stash of guns he took off
the Kliner kill squad.

Both Richard and Picard get shots off and hide behind each side of the car. No one is hit.
Yet. So, Reacher and Picard negotiate a truce. They need each other. Reacher to find Hubble,
and Picard to call KJ. They both agree to put the guns on the trunk. Reacher first, though. So,
Reacher, his back to the left side of the truck. Holding the gun upside down, metal now touching
the trunk, and his finger still on the trigger. As Reacher hears Picard stand and place his gun on
the trunk, he summons his inner William Munny and pulls the trigger.

The last time we saw Picard, he was rolling down a hill like a Gloucester wheel of cheese
contest.

When Reacher finds Hubble, he finds him under Harrison in a seedy cheap motel near the
Augusta bus station. In a brilliant series of logical conclusions, Reacher deduced where the man
would be (motel was affordable, close to the bus station, and Hubble loves the Beatles).

Have you ever watched a commercial for the Kool-Aid man? Well, Reacher pulls one by driving
right through the front door of the police station. He uses the Kliner kill squad truck and pins
Baker against the jail cell bars with Finlay safely on the other side. Finlay walks out of the cell,
turns to Baker, and puts his face so close that he practically sucks in his last breaths.

Later, Hubble shows up. So does Neagley. And now they get to work. They raid the gun locker
and empty a couple of five-gallon water jugs. And then, we get a glimpse of what Reacher and Nea-
gley can do together. As they set up outside the Kliner money-laundering center, Neagley takes
out two bad guys securing the perimeter with long-range kill shots, Chris Kyle style. Reacher
guts him like the pig he is when a third comes down the stairs.

They then head to flavor country, as Finlay puts it. As Reacher starts to pour that five-gallon
water jug full of gasoline under the docking station door, Finley takes one last sweet drag of a
cigarette. You might as well because if they die, you need to smoke them while you got them.
They all step back, Finley flicks the cig against the door, and it falls into the pool of gasoline
below. The fire rushes onto the floor towards the stacks of Kliner faux hundred dollar bills.

By the time they raid the warehouse, all hell has broken loose. Reacher and Finlay start to
take out bad guys one by one, while Neagley is the guardian angel, picking off bad guys they
wouldn’t have been able to spot in time. Paul goes to grab his kids, but he stupidly keeps yelling
for Charlie drawing attention to himself. Yet, somehow he manages to untie them, shoot a bad
guy in the forehead, and sneak them out the way he came in. Reacher then unlocks Charlie and
Roscoe from the ventilation pipes they’ve been tied to for days.

However, now everyone has a partner. Roscoe sends Charlie outside to her family and is then
tackled by Mayor Teale. Somehow Picard is in the fray, locates Finlay, and they trade shots back
and forth. Even Neagley has to abandon her sniper rifle and kick the crap out of a bad guy, then
send him on his merry way. Finlay then attacks the wound Reacher left in Picard by sticking
two thumbs in it and kicking him under a printing press stamp, minting his death. And finally,
Roscoe shoots Mayor Teale right through the left eye as he draws his weapon.

That leaves just who? That’s right, Reacher vs. KJ. Well, after the spoiled brat goes on and on
with a speech that makes me think this whole thing, the killing and taking over his father’s po-
sition, was all about Roscoe, he finally meets his fate. Reacher dunks KR in the vat of chemicals,
pulls him out, then kicks him into a pile of burning money. He lights up instantly like a chimney
fire. He walks out of the warehouse, Roscoe plants a kiss on his lips, he kisses her back, and the
others look on as burning money falls everywhere around them.

It’'s over.

Reacher meets Joe in France to see their mother. She is dying and refuses to get specialized
medical care in the states. Joe says his goodbyes, and Reacher sits at his mother’s bedside. She
hands him his grandfather’s service medal. When he meets Joe outside, and just after they sit in
the back of a taxi, Joe tells him he can cry now. Reacher’s eyes begin to water up.

Roscoe and Reacher share a moment at the pavilion. He is the wandering type, and she is like
a moth sticking near a flame. She writes her number down on a Clark bar wrapper for him, and
they kiss one last time. Reacher then meets Finley at that diner. He sees that dog in the back of
his car. He bought the dog a tweed collar and named him Jack. Finlay orders Reacher a piece
of the peach pie he never got to taste and tells him he should let people in. Reacher ends the
conversation by telling him that he has had better slices of peach pie.
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The last scene shows Reacher burying his mother’s service medal in the ground near the
underpass. He says, "It takes bravery to solve the world’s problems too, Joe." He then walks
down the road, on his way to solve the next small town’s problems.
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ATM

Season 2
Episode Number: 9
Season Episode: 1

( N\
Originally aired: Friday December 15, 2023
Writer: Nick Santora
Director: Sam Hill
Show Stars: Alan Ritchson (Jack Reacher), Maria Sten (Frances Neagley), Serinda

Swan (Karla Dixon), Shaun Sipos (David O’Donnell), Ferdinand Kings-
ley (A.M.), Robert Patrick (Shane Langston)

Guest Stars: Domenick Lombardozzi (Gaitano 'Guy’ Russo), Joris Jarsky (Saropian),
Andres Collantes (Jorge Sanchez), Edsson Morales (Orozco), Luke Bi-
lyk (Calvin Franz), Shannon Kook (Swan), Dean McKenzie (Stanley
Lowrey), Téa Helena Carini (Angela Franz), Amy Keating (Cashier),
Michéle Kaye (Woman), Nolan Gahan (Mikey Franz), Joshua Barilko
(Carjacker), Saida Ali (Officer Club), Karl Campbell (Large Major),
Colton Royce (Immigration Agent), Timm Zemanek (Postal Worker),
Linda Goranson (Elderly Customer), Marvin Ishmael (Priest), Sam As-
ante (Drug Dealer), George Nickolas K. (Tweaker), Mugabi Mpagi (Side-
kick), Dan Darin-Zanco (Forger), Pearl Sun (Ticket Agent), Ashton
Cressman (3 Year Old Boy), Jason McCormack (Bus Driver)

Summary: Reacher and Neagley investigate the murder of a member of 110th, a
group of Special investigators assembled by Reacher, only to realize
the whole unit may be at risk.

The episode starts in the Catskill Moun-
tains, NY, two hours north of Manhattan.
A helicopter flies above and drops a man
out of it. He lands on the ground, dead.
Murfreesboro, Arkansas — Jack Reacher

is in a thrift store. He hands the shop as-
sistant his clothes, tells her to wash them
and sell them, and gets ready to buy the
new ones he’s wearing. She says it’ll cost
him $20, but he points to a sign that says
50 percent off, so it's $11. She says her
boss forgot to take the sign down, so he
tells her he’ll go to an ATM across the

street and get cash out to pay the remainder.

Reacher waits in line at the ATM. There’s a woman in front of him all battered and bruised,
anxiously withdrawing cash. Reacher spots a minivan across the street and figures something
is up. He tells the woman "Don’t turn around, I can help you. You've been carjacked right?" She
says yes, and reveals her child is in the backseat, and the guy has a gun.

"This won’t take long," Reacher tells her. He approaches the car and smashes the window
through with his jacket used to soften the blow of the smashed glass. He beats the guy up,
slamming his head in between the car door, and takes his gun off him, removing the bullets from
it. The mother is reunited with her son. Reacher tells her to call the cops and to give them the
bullets. She asks who he is, but Reacher leaves and tells her he doesn’t want to get involved.

Reacher gets a receipt from the ATM, and he studies it in detail. He returns to the thrift store
and gives the shop assistant $30. He says he needs a new jacket as the other one has blood on
it. He also asks to use the shop assistant’s phone, as he’s got a message from a friend.
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Reacher then calls Frances Neagley, who is a former member of the 110th MP Special In-
vestigations Unit, which was led by Reacher. The ATM receipt revealed a distress call from her
that prompted the call. She tells him one of their former team members, Calvin Franz, has been
murdered, and Reacher needs to come to New York. Without questioning it, Reacher says "T'll let
you know when I land." He then leaves the shop, handing the phone back to the shop assistant
on the way.

Flashback — Rock Creek Virginia, several years earlier — Reacher is in army uniform, and
Calvin Franz arrives to see him and is curious why he is here. Reacher tells him he spotted him
sort out an issue between two men and figured he had a decent head on him and would fit well
in his team.

Reacher and Franz enter a run-down room that is the headquarters of the 110th MP Special
Investigations Unit. The unit are together, bantering and playing games. We see Frances Neagley
and a man called David O’'Donnell amongst others. Reacher admits the room they have is a bit
of a dive, so he tells them all to move their asses and sort the room out.

Back in the present day — Williamsburg, New York — Reacher enters a coffee shop and joins
Neagley, who is waiting for him. She has ordered him a hot drink and food, as she tracked his
flight and planned his arrival. She is a P.I and shows Reacher the files on Franz’s murder. She
tells him he went missing from his home a week ago. Angela (Franz's widow) called to tell her
what happened. Turns out, they had a son too. Reacher looks at the photos and says Franz
was tortured and thrown from a helicopter. Neagley asks what the next steps are, as she’s tried
ringing other members of their team but can’t get through. Reacher says they don’t want cops
handling the case of their friend’s murder, and suggests they go see Franz’s widow.

When they leave the coffee shop, Reacher notices a black Sudan car parked nearby and is
suspicious of it. A bald man with a notepad is introduced, spying on them from the black Sudan.

There’s another nefarious-looking man in a car watching on, who is called Trevor Saropian. He
makes a call to someone, saying "She just met up with the big one" (meaning Reacher, obviously).
Neagley and Reacher try to call David O’Donnell from their car. They leave a voicemail asking him
to call them back.

Reacher and Neagley are at Franz’s widow’s house. Her son Mikey is watching television. His
mother tells him to go and do some drawing in the kitchen. Reacher asks her to walk them
through the timeline of what happened. Turns out, Franz was a P.I. He was away on a job, and
she came home to find their house ransacked. They ask if she was aware of any cases he was on,
but she says he never brought work home. He’'d apparently stopped doing the dangerous jobs.
She suggests there’s maybe something in his office to give them clues. She gives Reacher the
keys. Before they leave, Mikey pipes up with "You do not mess with the special investigators."
Neagley asks Mikey if his dad taught him that! Reacher notices the black Sudan parked outside
the house.

Saropian is coming out of a hotel on the phone with a man called Shane Langston who asks
him if the manager talked. He says no, but he pays off the concierge, who reveals that Neagley
checked into this hotel under the name Sarah Connor and ordered adjoining rooms. Saropian
asks Langston who Sarah Connor is. He replies that he doesn’t give a s**t.

Reacher and Neagley arrive at the Franz’'s Three Rivers office. They find it ransacked, but
Reacher thinks it’s an act of frustration as they didn’t find what they wanted. He finds a picture
of the 110th altogether. Neagley asks Reacher for the key chain. She insists Franz was sharp, so
he probably put his very important items in a safe deposit box. She spots The United States post
office opposite the office and sees Franz has a mailbox key on his chain. Reacher comments on
how smart Neagley is. She knows it! They are outside the United States Post Office, and it’s after
5 p.m., so it’s shut. They plan to come back tomorrow.

Reacher and Neagley are back at the hotel. They play cards and catch up. She says she’s
doing well and has had two promotions in her job. Reacher says he’s tried everyone again but
with no answer. Neagley asks if he tried Dixon and implies that she and Reacher had a thing for
each other. He insists nothing happened as it was not appropriate since they worked together.
Reacher decides he’s going to bed when he loses the game of cards. He tells Neagley he’ll pay her
back for the room when his pension deposit comes through.

Flashback — The gang is in a bar drinking. A uniformed man comes over to tell them they
aren’t supposed to be drinking in uniform. He tells Neagley she doesn’t belong here as she’s a
junior and this is an officer’s club. He threatens to drag them all out if she doesn’t leave. Reacher
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stands up and asserts himself. The man says, "We got 12, you got 9." Reacher quips, "That’s a
shame, 3 short." Moments later, a guy goes flying out of a window, and a fight breaks out between
both sides.

The team is sat by a campfire, drinking, playing guitar, and dancing. Reacher tells Neagley
they all learned a lesson tonight: "Do not mess with the special investigators." He says he now
knows they can all work together because of how they all stuck together in the fight and admits
he planned it to see how they would all react. They take a picture together as a team. There is
a weird dream sequence of sorts where Franz approaches Reacher all bloodied and bruised and
says "They tossed me from a helicopter Reacher, what you gonna do about it?"

A well-dressed man is at LAX airport and tells customs he’s here to sightsee and has nothing
to declare. In the bathroom, he burns his passport. (We will find out later this was an alias.)

Reacher and Neagley are back at the post office. They hatch a plan to find Franz’s deposit
box. Reacher will start with the big boxes, but Neagley acts as a distraction by engaging the clerk
claiming to be a hardcore stamp collector. Reacher puts the key inside lots of different boxes,
trying to find the right one. An old lady alerts the clerk of the peculiar activity, but Reacher finds
the right box just in time, retrieves the mail and they leave.

They find a flash drive though can’t check it because Neagley’s laptop doesn’t have the right
port. Reacher says he needs a gun before anything else, and he needs to stop off at a church
first.

At a church in a rough area, he asks the priest for some help looking for his cousin, who has
a bad drug problem as he’s living on the street, and asks where he might be. The priest gives
him a location but tells him he has a death wish walking through there on his own.

Reacher finds the street, hits a junkie with his car and headbutts him. He kicks another guy,
steals his money and his gun, and drives off. He returns to the church and gives the drug money
to the priest for the outreach program.

Back in L.A., the smartly dressed man meets two guys who give him new passport aliases. He
then kills both men because they know too much now. He slits one of their throats and stabs the
other one in the stomach and leaves.

Reacher arrives back at the hotel. He sees Neagley, and they both enter the room to find it's
been ransacked. O’'Donnell is there and catches Reacher by surprise. He confirms he found the
place like this. O’'Donnell is angry about Franz’s death as he "loved that kid," and says, "Who we
killing over it?"

Reacher, Neagley and O’'Donnell try to guess Franz’s password to get access to the flash drive.
They don’t have long to guess, as time is running out. O’Donnell says it could be "Reacher”
because he was Franz’s hero. It’s correct, and they are in!

The smartly dressed man gets booked on a flight to Denver under the alias of Andrew McBride.
This name appears on the list that the team gets off the hard drive. There are 10+ names all with
the initials A.M. They decide they need more manpower for the investigation and decide to track
down a man called Swan who was part of their team.

The episode ends with Reacher, Neagley and O’Donnell tracking down Swan’s house and
knocking on his door. No answer, so Reacher breaks in and the team searches the place. They find
his dog dead of dehydration, and Reacher says Swan wouldn'’t let a dog die of thirst and deduces
Swan is likely dead. They can’t get hold of other team members and with Franz confirmed dead
and Swan likely dead too, O’Donnell asks Reacher what he’s thinking.

Reacher says, '"I'm thinking there’s someone hell-bent on taking out the special investigators
and they’re coming after us. Good."
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What Happens in Atlantic City

Season 2
Episode Number: 10
Season Episode: 2

4 \
Originally aired: Friday December 15, 2023
Writer: Scott Sullivan
Director: Sam Hill
Show Stars: Alan Ritchson (Jack Reacher), Maria Sten (Frances Neagley), Serinda

Swan (Karla Dixon), Shaun Sipos (David O’Donnell), Ferdinand Kings-
ley (A.M.), Robert Patrick (Shane Langston)

Guest Stars: Domenick Lombardozzi (Gaitano 'Guy’ Russo), Joris Jarsky (Saropian),
Andres Collantes (Jorge Sanchez), Edsson Morales (Orozco), Arlen
Aguayo Stewart (Milena), Lochlyn Munro (Chief Wright), Emeka
Menakaya (Bartender), Kevan Kase (Dullworth), Neven Pajkic
(Woodrum), Valentina Mendoza Guzman (Casino Waitress), Viviana
Zarrillo (Doreen — Buffet Cashier), Doni-Lyn Wallace (Dealer), Omar
Tucci (Pit Boss), Adrian Griffin (Man in Suit), Carl Hines (Casino Pa-
tron)

Sumimary: The investigation into Franz’s murder takes Reacher and the surviving
members of his former Army unit to Atlantic City where the mystery
deepens, danger awaits, and an old flame is rekindled.

The episode starts with Reacher, Nea-
gley and O’Donnell leaving Swan’s house
and pondering why the bad guys haven’t
found them yet. Reacher and O’Donnell
are hard to get hold of, and they figure
they haven’t gotten around to Neagley yet.
They figure they should try and warn the
others, so they try calling Sanchez and
Orozco again.

The black Sudan Reacher saw in
the previous episode is waiting outside
Franz’s widow’s house. Reacher says he’s
going to introduce himself, wanders over
and kicks the front of the car, and the airbag releases in the bald man’s face. The man gets out
of the car, and Reacher headbutts him and beats him up. Unfortunately for him, the man is an
NYPD cop by the name of Gaitano "Guy" Russo.

The group flees in their car. Reacher assumed the cop he sucker-punched was involved,
but Neagley reminds him that assumptions kill. Turns out, Russo is the investigating officer in
Franz’s murder case. They consider getting out of town and decide to head to Atlantic City to
look for Sanchez and Orozco, as that is where they are based.

Langston is on the phone with Saropian, who tells him about the Reacher and Russo incident.
Langston tells Saropian to stay on their asses.

Reacher and the group spot Karla Dixon, a former member of the 110th, who has returned
to help after finding out the group was trying to track her down. She was on an undercover job
involving a corporate embezzlement case. They ask her to use her fake ID to rent a car, as the
others can be tracked. Reacher tells her Franz and Swan are dead, and Sanchez and Orozco are
missing.

Flashback — Reacher and Dixon are discussing a case in the 110th involving missing aviation
in Afghanistan. Reacher comments on Dixon’s good work (she is a master with numbers). She
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asks him out for a drink to celebrate, but he says he’s got to keep working on his reports, but
maybe next time. The chemistry between them is obvious.

The group consisting of Reacher, Neagley, O’'Donnell and Dixon is in the hire car, heading to
Atlantic City. Dixon is looking into the case and the files they got from Franz’s flash drive. They
figure it could be a grudge against the 110th.

Saropian is on a call to Langston, who tells him when he gets to Atlantic City, "Take them
out." Saropian tells him he needs some local talent to back him up, which Langston agrees to,
but he wants them dead by tomorrow.

Atlantic City, New Jersey — The group checks out Orozco and Sanchez’s office, and it’s been
ransacked. Reacher says they are wasting their time here, as whoever did this got what they
wanted. He picks up a picture of Sanchez and a woman at the Lucky Lounge bar. It's framed,
and clearly important, so they decide to head there.

Reacher and Neagley go inside the Lucky Lounge, but Dixon and O’Donnell stay outside to
keep cover. They show the bartender the picture and they reveal they are friends of Sanchez. He
says he’ll get a guy to show them the books out back. He then tells a woman in the bar to take
her stuff and get out of there. (It's the woman from the picture.) The woman flees.

Reacher and Neagley are heading off with a guy to the back of the bar when he says, "This is
as far as we're going. Stop messing with our friends," and a fight breaks out.

O’Donnell and Dixon track the woman down in the car while the fight is going on, and they
all congregate around the back of the Lucky Lounge.

They sit down with the woman and she says she’s sorry and wouldn’'t have run if she knew
who they were, and the other guys were just looking out for her. She reveals a guy had previously
come in looking for Sanchez, but he had gone dark by this point.

Turns out, Franz was working a case with Sanchez and Orozco with Swan also involved. The
woman also says she heard something about 650 and 100k each before he left.

In the casino, the group considers it maybe isn’t someone with a grudge. Sanchez and Orozco
provided freelance security for the casino so they figure it could be tied to gaming. A waitress
comes over and Reacher demands she get him the casino director of security now.

The group meets with the director of security. He says he has no reason to believe Sanchez
and Orozco might be dead, as he just saw them last month, and asks how he can help. They ask
him if 650 and 100k means anything to him. He says it could be linked to a 650-million-dollar
gambling scam.

He offers to comp them a room while he looks into it. The group gets settled in the rather
swanky suite. Dixon gets caught counting cards in the casino, and Reacher finds her just as she
wins big. Security isn’t happy and offers her concert tickets to leave. Reacher helps her with her
winning chips and they move from the table. Saropian is looking on at the pair from the bar.

Reacher and Dixon have a late-night walk and realise they are being followed. Two guys are
behind them, with a car in front. They make a run for it over a fence with Saropian getting out
of the car to chase after them along with the two henchman. They approach a warehouse that
appears to be getting work done to it.

Reacher is stabbed by one of the henchman, but he beats him up and throws him off a ledge
after stabbing him. Dixon kills the other henchman, but Saropian comes along and tries to shoot
her. Dixon uses the henchman as a shield before Reacher dives on Saropian and fights him. He
breaks his leg and puts his head in a pool of wet cement, killing him.

They search Saropian’s car and find files on all of the 110th. They find his phone, and Reacher
calls the most recent number. Langston picks up and asks, "Is it done?" He tells Reacher he’s
messing with the wrong guy, but Reacher says he’s the one who sounds scared. Langston hangs
up. Dixon suggests tracing the number but Reacher figures they both would’ve been using burner
phones. He says they should've left one of them alive to get more information, as they have
nothing to go on. However, Dixon finds a parking lot pass belonging to Saropian for "New Age
Technologies." It’'s a clue! They bury all three dead bodies in the cement and Reacher says to
Dixon, "I'm thirsty. Wanna get a beer?"

Reacher and Dixon are in the hotel room, and he’s bandaging up his injuries. Dixon reveals
she has a piece of shrapnel stuck in her so Reacher tends to it. She takes her top off and they
end up kissing and having sex.

Twenty miles outside Denver, Colorado — a car is driving through snow in a wooded area. It's
the A.M. alias man, and he meets with a man who says all 650 will be in the truck and that there
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are two good ambush points on the route, and seeks reassurance that the truck driver won’t be
harmed. A.M. reassures him, and the man walks off.

The next morning in the hotel room — Dixon and Reacher tell O’'Donnell and Neagley what
happened last night. There’s a knock on the door; it’s the head of security, who he tells them
Atlantic PD told him two more bodies had been found in upstate New York near where Franz was
found and had been there a while. It's Sanchez and Orozco. The wounds match Franz’s, and they
confirm this is very much a New York case, and not based in Atlantic City.

The episode ends with Reacher announcing he’s going to need more guns for the fight ahead!
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Picture Says a Thousand Words

Season 2
Episode Number: 11
Season Episode: 3

( N\
Originally aired: Friday December 15, 2023
Writer: Penny Cox
Director: Omar Madha
Show Stars: Alan Ritchson (Jack Reacher), Maria Sten (Frances Neagley), Serinda

Swan (Karla Dixon), Shaun Sipos (David O’Donnell), Ferdinand Kings-
ley (A.M.), Robert Patrick (Shane Langston)

Guest Stars: Domenick Lombardozzi (Gaitano 'Guy’ Russo), Luke Bilyk (Calvin
Franz), Shannon Kook (Swan), Gavin Fox (Lennox), David Maclnnis
(Parker), Christina Cox (Marlo Burns), Josh Blacker (Hortense Fields),
Lindsay Owen Pierre (Pilot), David Fraser (Frank Majeske), John-
Michael Scapin (Police Officer), Lorna Wilson (Mrs. Gottlesman), Geoff
Williams (Collins), Brandon James Sim (Lone Man)

Summary: After more of his friends fall victim, Reacher forges an uneasy alliance
with a dogged detective, and their only clue in the case leads the 110th
to a troubling discovery.

The episode begins 10 days earlier.
Langston is watching on as two of his
henchmen beat up Franz. Langston says
the beating ends now if Franz tells him
what he figured out and who else knows
it. He also informs him he got a beat on
his buddies in Atlantic City (Sanchez and
Orozco), so he isn’t saving them by not
talking. Franz spits blood in his face and
has nothing to say. Langston smashes his
legs and tells the henchman to get him
ready.

Langston and his henchman are in a
helicopter with Franz tied up. Langston offers him one last chance to talk. Franz just laughs in
his face and says, "I'm just thinking about what the big guy is gonna do to you." They throw
Franz out of the helicopter. Langston turns to his henchman and says, "Big guy? Who the hell
was he talking about?"

Back to the present — Reacher is in a gun shop and tells the shop assistant he wants 3
burners and a bunch of guns. The assistant says he has a 7-day waiting period or he can just
get a firearm. Reacher pays him off to avoid "a lot of hoops" and leaves with the guns he wants.

In the hire car, O’'Donnell moans about the Glock 17 Reacher has got for him. O’Donnell likes
his own Glock 17, but Reacher reminds him it needs to be a gun that can’t be traced. The group
are figuring out a place they can hide out, but are interrupted by a cop car pulling them over.
Reacher says, "Wake me up if something happens" and has a nap. He knows he’ll be arrested but
figures it'll take a while. Russo turns up and orders Reacher to get out of the car. He tells Dixon
and Neagley to handle the New Age parking pass query, and gets O’'Donnell to con his way into
coming along with him to the station as his lawyer (He went to law school apparently!) .

Dixon and Neagley head to New Age Technologies. They speak with the director of operations,
Marlo Burns, and they tell her there’s been three confirmed murders, another missing person
(Swan), and a person of interest (Saropian) found with a parking pass on him that was issued to
him from New Age Technologies. Marlo says there are over 1000 employers, so there’s no way of
tracking it.
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Reacher and O’Donnell are in a police interview room with Russo, and Reacher wants to know
why he’s here. Russo says they are interfering with the investigation and reassures him they all
want to solve the murders. Russo finds it strange that the 110th all had multiple calls to each
other, but nobody called Reacher. He confirms it’s because he doesn’t have a phone, but Russo
is suspicious. He asks him what he knows about the 110th all being killed off. Reacher says if
they share information with him, Russo better have something for them.

Marlo Burns tracks down the pass registered to Saropian and claims they didn’t hire him, but
they have a resume on file with his address, which she hands over to Dixon and Neagley.

Back in the police interview room, Reacher accuses Russo of being dirty, which he reacts
badly to and insists he is as clean as they come, and reveals the police have a suspect. In
Franz’s office, they found a memory card intact with information about a weapons broker called
Mahmood. Turns out, Sanchez and Orozco dug up information on him for Franz. The name
Mahmood appears on the same list of aliases they found on Franz’s flash drive-A.M.! They figure
they need to flag all aliases with the initials A.M. and think it’'s something to do with terrorism.

Dixon and Neagley are looking over a sheet with random numbers that they obtained in their
investigation. There are seven sheets. Dixon figures out each sheet has 26 or 27 numerical
tabulations. If you run them all together you can fit it all onto one page instead of seven. All the
pages have 26 except for one, which has 27, but why? There are days and months with each
page being a month and six days a week. 26 or 27 days, and they start or end on working days.
The last seven months something was supposed to happen 9 or 10 or 12 or 13 times a day. The
numbers are pretty good in month one, but they become abysmal in month seven. What kind
of somethings were they counting? Neagley is confused by Dixon’s workings-out, but trusts her
judgement. But it poses the question: What exactly is going on?

A.M. has booked a flight from Denver to JFK, so they figure as soon as he checks in, they
can get him. However, A.M. is smart, and when he arrives at the airport he figures something is
wrong. He knocks over a suitcase of someone he thinks is watching him, and there’s nothing in
the suitcase, which confirms his suspicions. He leaves the airport and calls Langston to tell him
he’s been delayed, but he’ll still close the deal, it’ll just take a bit more time. A.M. asks Langston
"Have you ever done a deal like this before for the product purchased?" Langston confirms he
hasn’t and asks how A.M. is getting into New York without an ID. A.M. says he’ll handle it.

Reacher calls Saropian’s neighbour and claims he found his wallet on the sidewalk and is just
making sure he still lives at the address the group has for him. She informs him he does, and the
group decides they will go around to have a look, but Reacher insists on going by the hardware
store first. The group led by Reacher turns up at Saropian’s house and throws a pipe bomb into
his hallway, which causes an explosion, and one of the henchmen waiting there to kill them
comes out on fire. So that’s why they went to the hardware store! They enter the house, and a
shootout breaks out with the remaining henchmen. They take out all the henchmen. Dixon runs
out of bullets when fighting one of them, and O’Donnell saves her by shooting the man before he
can take her out.

Reacher spots a car driving off from the location and chases after it. He can’t catch up to
the car, but he gets creative when he comes across a barbeque and throws it onto the oncoming
car. It comes to a halt. Reacher catches up to the car and pulls out a heavyset man from it. He
shouts, "Who sent you? Who do you work for? New age?" He finds his ID, and his name is Bryan
Collins. The man has a heart attack and dies before he can tell Reacher anything. Reacher goes
back to Saropian’s house and tells the group what happened, saying they need to "get the hell
out."

Back at the motel the group is staying at, Russo turns up and storms in. He is incensed that
Reacher used a pipe bomb in Suburban Queens. Reacher reveals they were being set up by New
Age.

Reacher says there’s two possibilities here — Hitmen could’ve gone to New Age to canvas a
target. In this case, the address they found could’ve been fake, or Saropian could've gone to New
Age because he was working for them as a hitman for hire and had an assignment to track them
down. Either way, someone wanted them to check out the address as a trap to kill them.

Russo tells Reacher and the group they can’t go rogue anymore. He also tells them A.M. didn’t
show up at the airport, but the plan appears to still be in motion. They are getting a warrant to
access New Age Technologies headquarters. He tells them to back off until they hear from him.
Reacher gives Russo a number to keep in contact with them, and Russo warns "No more cowboy
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s**t." Russo then leaves. Reacher announces, "Saddle up, we got a whole lot of cowboy s**t to
do."

The episode ends with Reacher and the group getting in a car and heading off to New Age
Technologies headquarters. Reacher tells them to get what they can in two minutes but not to
wait for him if he is late coming out. They all put balaclavas on and smash the car through the
barriers into New Age Technologies. They grab what they can from there and load it all into black
sacks.

Before leaving, Reacher grabs a framed picture of the New Age team on the wall. They hear
sirens just as Reacher is the last one to come out. They begin to leave, and Reacher jumps in
the car just in time. They stop off and torch the balaclavas and Reacher lays out the picture he
found at New Age on the car. They spot Swan in the picture at New Age. He has Langston and
Marlo Burns on either side of him in the photo. Reacher announces, "He was working at New Age
with the people who have been trying to kill us."
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A Night at the Symphony

Season 2
Episode Number: 12
Season Episode: 4

( N\
Originally aired: Friday December 22, 2023
Writer: Cait Duffy
Director: Omar Madha
Show Stars: Alan Ritchson (Jack Reacher), Maria Sten (Frances Neagley), Serinda

Swan (Karla Dixon), Shaun Sipos (David O’Donnell), Ferdinand Kings-
ley (A.M.), Robert Patrick (Shane Langston)

Guest Stars: Domenick Lombardozzi (Gaitano 'Guy’ Russo), Malcolm Goodwin
(Oscar Finlay), Andres Collantes (Jorge Sanchez), Edsson Morales
(Orozco), Luke Bilyk (Calvin Franz), Shannon Kook (Swan), Dean
McKenzie (Stanley Lowrey), Josh Blacker (Hortense Fields), Al
Sapienza (Marsh), Kyle Mac (Daniel Boyd), Sam Asante (Drug Dealer),
Mugabi Mpagi (Sidekick), Kamiran Aldeo (Dr. Manuel Elzogby), Maria
Paula Carreno-Martinez (Waitress (Cafe)), Boomer Phillips (Head
Biker), Hailey Summer (Rental Agent), Breeze Dango (6-Year-Old Kid)

Summary: Reacher and his team head to Boston to track down a political aide
with insider knowledge of a top secret military-defense contract that
may be the reason behind their friends’ deaths.

The episode begins with Reacher, Nea-
gley, Dixon and O’Donnell going through
all the information they obtained from
the robbery at New Age Technologies.
They discuss the possibility of Swan be-
ing dirty due to his involvement at New
Age. It turns out he’s the assistant di-
rector of security at the company. Shane
Langston’s name comes up, and Reacher
thinks this could be the guy he has
been speaking to on the phone who tried
to have them killed. Reacher says they
should go through every employee one by

one to find out what’s going on.

Elsewhere, Gus Russo is being shouted at by his boss for allowing the 110th to break into
New Age Technologies and cause chaos.

The group is having a conversation about the music playing at the diner they are in. It's
"Road to Nowhere" by Talking Heads, which Reacher objects to, as it sums up their case. The
conversation turns to the revelation that Swan and Marlo Burns would talk about music as code
in their emails. Reacher deciphers the email to figure out it’s a reference to a program New Age
is working on for the Department of Defence, called Little Wing.

Reacher notes there’s a senator called Malcolm Lavoy who wants to give the go-ahead for
Little Wing. Dixon makes a connection between the corrupt officials at New Age Technologies
and the Little Wing-related bill that Malcolm is pushing for. She concludes that they need to get
to the senator and find answers. O’Donnell thinks getting to a senator will be near on impossible,
but getting to the legislative director might be the next best thing, as they know about the laws
being passed. Reacher gives O’'Donnell the go-ahead to use his dodgy methods to get the name
of Senator Malcolm’s legislative director.

Flashback to the 110th seizing a massive amount of heroin during a drug bust, and one of the
bags of heroin couldn’t be accounted for, and it looked very much like Dixon had stolen it. Back
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in the present day, Reacher still insists Swan isn’t dirty and not involved in whatever is going on
at New Age.

A.M. visits Dr. Elzogby to steal his identity and kills him by stabbing him in the neck. The
group discovers more about a man called Daniel Boyd, who is Senator Malcolm Lavoy’s legislative
director. O’'Donnell discovers that Boyd will be attending the symphony in Boston, giving the
group the opportunity to question him about the Little Wing project. Reacher answers Russo’s
call, plays dumb about the New Age break-in, and then proceeds to assign him a task to run
background checks on all of the people working with Shane Langston. He then tells him he’s off
to the Boston Symphony and hangs up.

Neagley and Dixon check in on Marlo Burns at her home, but nobody is there, and it appears
she left in a hurry. It’s revealed she has a daughter called Jane. There is a big bag of money left
behind, which makes them question what kind of person goes on the lam without taking a pile
of money.

Reacher and O’Donnell attack a drug dealer and take his drugs and a gun. The reason for this
will be discovered later on. The group get dressed up smart to attend the opera, and banter natu-
rally ensues between them for their less-than-regular attire. At the theatre, Dixon acts confused
about her seats to get an "in" with Boyd, who suggests she sit with him for the performance.

Reacher and O’Donnell sit in a diner outside the theatre going through the data they got from
Franz’s flash drive. Reacher figures out the numbers in the documents are actually a tally of some
mystery material. If the ratio is 13 out of 14, then that means that 13 out of 14 units of a certain
object have been acquired, etc. Reacher says the number of "missing" units or unsuccessful
attempts at acquiring something actually adds up to 650. Franz’s last words to his girlfriend
were, "650, $100k each." Franz was pointing at 650 items, each of which was worth $100k.

Dixon and Boyd head to a car, and inside the car, she offers him drugs, which he gladly
accepts. There is a knock on the window of the car. Oscar Finlay is back, and he arrests Boyd for
drug possession. He lets Reacher and O’Donnell into the interview room, and they pretend to be
special agents and question Boyd about Little Wing. He refuses to comply, but when O’Donnell
threatens him with the drug charges, it causes Boyd to break. He tells them Little Wing is a
codename for anti-missile software. It was originally meant to protect commercial aircraft from
attacks, but New Age Technologies got hold of it and made some modifications to it, making it
portable and paving the way for anyone to become a surface-to-air missile launcher.

Boyd assures them that this technology is in safe hands because New Age is a reputable
company. Reacher and Finlay part ways with the promise to help each other in the future and
keep in touch. Reacher tells Dixon and Neagley to head to Denver and look into New Age Tech-
nologies’ other office, which Boyd told them about. Reacher and O’Donnell knock on Homeland
Security’s door and use Reacher’s dead brother Joe’s connections to get more information on the
Department of Defence’s connection to New Age Technologies.

The episode ends with the group stopping off at a local diner to change out of their smart
clothes, but they are attacked by a biker gang, and a fight ensues. The group overpowers the
much larger biker gang, and Reacher retrieves a phone from one of the bikers’ bodies and calls
up Shane to inform him he’s coming for him. Langston offers to give him whatever it is he wants
to back off, to which Reacher says, "I want to throw you out of a helicopter."

40



Reacher Episode Guide

Burial

Season 2
Episode Number: 13
Season Episode: 5

e N
Originally aired: Friday December 29, 2023
Writer: Scott Sullivan
Director: Carol Banker
Show Stars: Alan Ritchson (Jack Reacher), Maria Sten (Frances Neagley), Serinda

Swan (Karla Dixon), Shaun Sipos (David O’Donnell), Ferdinand Kings-
ley (A.M.), Robert Patrick (Shane Langston)

Guest Stars: Domenick Lombardozzi (Gaitano ‘Guy’ Russo), Andres Collantes (Jorge
Sanchez), Edsson Morales (Orozco), Luke Bilyk (Calvin Franz), Shan-
non Kook (Swan), Noam Jenkins (Senator Lavoy), Téa Helena Carini
(Angela Franz), Kyle Mac (Daniel Boyd), Sean Baek (Oleg), Sprague
Grayden (Seaver), Graham Parkhurst (Sniper), Nolan Gahan (Mikey
Franz), Cru Levey (Danny), Taj Levey (Davy), Andréa Grant (Lily
O’Donnell), Robert Skanes (Foreman), Sarah Vance (Receptionist),
Chris Gleason (New Age Driver), Antonio Ortega (Hernandez), Abraham
Asto (Omar Karim), Michael Delaney (Eddie), Shavae Lorenzo (Porter),
Evan Annisette (Turner), Aris Tyros (Zimmerman), Phi Huynh (Beck-
ett), Adam Kolozsvari (Hart), P. Rodney Barnes (Firing Party Comman-
der), Mustafa Bulut (Pistol Hijacker #1), Rolando Alvarez Giacoman
(Priest)

Summary: Neagley and Dixon discover shocking information about an old friend
in Denver while Reacher and O’Donnell learn more about the nefarious
and mysterious A.M.

The episode begins with O’Donnell going
back home with Reacher to tell his wife
and children they’ll need to go somewhere
safe while the group deals with Shane
Langston and his henchman.

Neagley and Dixon are at the Den-
ver branch of New Age Technologies, pre-
tending to be representatives of the De-
fence Contract Management Agency so
that they can investigate their missile
shipments. They discover they are too
late because all 650 of the missiles have
already been shipped.

A group of assailants pretending to be truck drivers stop New Age’s truck, kill the driver,
and then inform A.M. that they’'ve got hold of the missiles. Neagley and Dixon catch up to the
henchman and a brutal gunfight takes place between them. Neagley and Dixon shoot down most
of the men, but 1 of them drives away with the shipment. Neagley and Dixon run away before
the police arrive at the scene.

Meanwhile, Reacher and O’Donnell chat with a pair of Homeland Security agents, who worked
with Joe Reacher previously. They reveal A.M. is a wanted individual, and they've been trying to
track him down with little success. Reacher says that if he gets to A.M. before them, he is going
to kill him.

Neagley and Dixon tell Reacher and O’Donnell about the truck hijacking, revealing that Swan
has signed off on the shipment. Reacher doesn’t want to believe it.
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Flashback to the 110th using heroin they acquired from a drug bust to catch a dealer. Neagley,
Franz, Orozco and Sanchez are waiting in a van, and Reacher and Swan are talking to the drug
dealers. One of the drug dealers’ personal delivery boys recognises Swan, forcing the 110th to
kill the criminals. Swan takes a bullet for Reacher.

Back in the present timeline, Reacher is picked up by Senator Lavoy’s security detail for a
private conversation with him at the Smithsonian National Zoological Park. Lavoy and Boyd wind
Reacher up for pretending to be a "special agent" and remind him about his time in Margrave.
However, Lavoy wants Reacher’s help. He reveals he did greenlight the Little Wing project for
national security reasons and to make some money on the side, but now wants to make amends
after realising domestic terrorism is on the cards. Lavoy wants the 110th to ensure that the
missiles aren’t used to kill anyone.

A.M. has a conversation with Langston while driving through Indiana, where they talk about
the shipment and the attack from the 110th. Langston reassures A.M. that the missiles will be
ready for use by the time he arrives, and has organised another attempt at killing the 110th.

Reacher, O’'Donnell, Neagley, and Dixon attend Franz’'s funeral. Russo is seen comforting
Franz’'s wife and child, and that annoys Reacher because Russo doesn’t have any connection
with Franz or his family. Reacher argues with Russo, with Reacher again accusing Russo of being
a dirty cop. Russo insists he’s there for Franz’s family because he has been in the child’s position
when he was younger. Russo also says he did a background check on New Age’s employees,
revealing they are all former dirty NYPD cops from the 3rd precinct. The only exception is Swan,
who Russo insinuates has been hired for his military experience, proving useful to the terrorists.

The episode ends with 2 snipers shooting at the funeral to kill the 110th. Neagley kills one of
them, while the other one runs away. Reacher tries to chase him down on foot, but the shooter
gets in a car. Russo picks Reacher up in a car and they chase him. They cause a crash, track him
down and Reacher interrogates him. The henchman reveals Swan hired him to kill the 110th.
They take the sniper to the place where he was supposed to get his fees. As soon as he steps into
the building, the place blows up.
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New York’s Finest

Season 2
Episode Number: 14
Season Episode: 6

( N\
Originally aired: Friday January 05, 2024
Writer: Cait Duffy, Michael J. Gutierrez
Director: Carol Banker
Show Stars: Alan Ritchson (Jack Reacher), Maria Sten (Frances Neagley), Serinda

Swan (Karla Dixon), Shaun Sipos (David O’Donnell), Ferdinand Kings-
ley (A.M.), Robert Patrick (Shane Langston)

Guest Stars: Domenick Lombardozzi (Gaitano 'Guy’ Russo), Christina Cox (Marlo
Burns), Josh Blacker (Hortense Fields), Al Sapienza (Marsh), Kate
Moyer (Jane Burns), Cory Bertrand (Chad), Jonathan Higgins (Rus-
sell Johnson), Mishka Thébaud (Grant), Samuel Zuliani (7-11 Clerk),
Tameka Griffiths (Officer Hicks), Brent Jones (Langston Driver), Bryan
Edwards (Langston Suit #3)

Summary: As the mystery continues to unfold, Reacher and his team set a trap
to even the score.

The episode begins with the 110th de-
bating what led to the explosion that
killed the sniper, who was the only per-
son linked to Swan. Russo comes by and
gives the group a lead on the direction
Marlo Burns is heading in. Turns out,
she’s going to Portland. Reacher and the
rest of the group reach the car that was
being tracked and find out it had been
dumped near a convenience store.

They go through the CCTV footage
to get an idea of where Burns and her
daughter might've headed next. Neagley
notices Burns’ daughter playing on a Nintendo Switch and comes up with a genius plan to figure
out her gamer tag in order to locate her. Elsewhere, A.M. kills a police officer for trying to do a
background check on him.

The 110th are in Marlo’s house, and Neagley gets a hold of Jane’s gamer ID because she failed
to log out of it on the TV. Neagley just needs to play the games that Jane plays from her own ID
until she surfaces online. Reacher decides to get a nap, and Dixon joins him in bed.

Russo goes to his superior, Marsh’s house, and confronts him, telling him he knows he’s the
one who sold out the 110th to Shane Langston because he is working for them. Marsh lectures
Russo about how he has known Russo and how well he knew Russo’s dad, and reveals he is
working for Langston and New Age because it’s the "smart play." Marsh tries to get Russo to join
his side, but Russo refuses and warns him to never bring up his father ever again.

Reacher and Dixon are in bed, and Reacher is worried that if they find out Swan is guilty,
someone has to pull the trigger, and he isn’t sure if he could do that. Dixon assures him that he
doesn’t have to do it because if it comes to that, she’ll do it.

Neagley gets a hold of Jane’s location, and Marlo and her daughter are an hour away from
their location.

Marlo is at a friend’s house, called Chad. Reacher lures Chad out of the house by setting off
his sprinklers and then takes him into the garage. He tells him to call Marlo to the garage without
causing any kind of suspicion that something is up.
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Chad refuses, but as soon as Reacher crafts a makeshift silencer for his gun with a water
bottle and some duct tape, he agrees. Reacher reveals that it's a hoax, and a water bottle and
some duct tape can’t do the work of a silencer. Marlo enters the garage, and Reacher tells her
they aren’t going to hurt Jane, who is busy playing online with Neagley. They proceed to confront
Marlo about everything they've been through because of New Age. Marlo says that she didn’t
know about the ambush at the house and was told to just give them the address. O’'Donnell
mentions Swan’s involvement in all this, and Marlo says Swan is innocent. Marlo says Swan was
the one trying to take down Shane Langston and New Age by working with her after realising a
manufacturing defect in a chip-making process wasn’t actually a manufacturing defect after all.

Just like the stolen missiles, New Age was showing a false negative for several batches of chips
so they could be sent for "repair" and instead fitted into the missiles meant for warfare. Swan
brought in Orozco, Sanchez and Franz to investigate. Marlo tells the 110th she doesn’t know
where Swan is. Marlo also claims she was forced to take the bag of money to cover everything
up.

Reacher tells Marlo to give Langston a call and tell him to meet her somewhere so the 110th
can ambush him and kill him. Reacher asks Russo to take care of Jane while they take Marlo
to meet with Langston. Russo reluctantly agrees and tells Reacher about Marsh being dirty. He
says he is skipping town to stay with his cousin on Staten Island and will take Jane along with
him. However, Russo’s car gets attacked by Langston’s henchman after Reacher and the 110th
along with Marlo leave for the meet with Langston.

Marlo botches the mission to box in Shane and his men by revealing the fact that the 110th
is there. Reacher orders the 110th to take Marlo out of there and get to Russo, while he hangs
back in the bus and truck yard and deals with Langston and his goons. He shoots out the tyres
of Langston’s cars meaning he can’t escape that way. He opens the doors of a bus and waits for
them. Reacher takes them down in brutal fashion. Reacher confronts Langston but a chopper
shows up out of nowhere and rescues him, preventing Reacher from killing him.

The episode ends with Russo and Jane cornered in an alley. He tells Jane to make a run for it,
and he manages to take out 2 of the shooters but is shot in the process and drops to the ground.
The third shooter gets to Jane, but Neagley turns up in time to take him down. She rushes over
to Jane, but the team notices Russo is lying on the road, so they call 911 while Neagley holds
onto Russo’s hand as he dies.
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The Man Goes Through

Season 2
Episode Number: 15
Season Episode: 7

( N\
Originally aired: Friday January 12, 2024
Writer: Penny Cox, Lillian Wang
Director: Julian Holmes
Show Stars: Alan Ritchson (Jack Reacher), Maria Sten (Frances Neagley), Serinda

Swan (Karla Dixon), Shaun Sipos (David O’Donnell), Ferdinand Kings-
ley (A.M.), Robert Patrick (Shane Langston)

Guest Stars: Andres Collantes (Jorge Sanchez), Edsson Morales (Orozco), Luke Bi-
lyk (Calvin Franz), Shannon Kook (Swan), Dean McKenzie (Stanley
Lowrey), Noam Jenkins (Senator Lavoy), Gavin Fox (Lennox), David
Maclnnis (Parker), Christina Cox (Marlo Burns), Josh Blacker (Hort-
ense Fields), Al Sapienza (Marsh), Kate Moyer (Jane Burns), Sean Baek
(Oleg), Mishka Thébaud (Grant), Ray Galletti (Pierce), J. Adam Brown
(Lieutenant Hughes), Allen Keng (Little Grunt), Ewa Wolniczek (Nurse),
Liam Green (Tall Kid), Bryan Thomas (Driver), Kolton Moore (Tall Kid’s
Pal #1), Emma Fiorante (Tall Kid’s Pal #2), Thomas Liccioni (Doctor)

Summary: As the team close in on Langston, two members of the 110th face
danger, compelling Reacher to devise a dangerous plan to rescue them.

The episode begins with the 110th at
a motel deciding on what to do with
Marlo Burns and their next steps to
stop the 650 missiles. Dixon suggests
a place in Buffalo to send Marlo and
Jane to hide until they deal with Shane
Langston. Reacher and Neagley head over
to Marsh’s home to confront him about
Russo’s death.

Reacher demands the information he
needs and tells Marsh to hand himself in.
Marsh reaches for his gun, but Reacher
pushes the desk into Marsh’s thigh and
traps him. Marsh is in extreme pain but claims he knows nothing about Langston’s big plans,
saying a man called Grant who was part of the team that attacked Russo and Jane might know
more than him. Reacher shoots him in the head, takes the money from Marsh’s stash and settles
up with Neagley. At the motel, O’'Donnell and Dixon send Marlo and Jane Burns away to hide,
and the team prepares for their next steps.

Reacher and Neagley go to the hospital where Grant is being treated, dressed up in disguise
as nurses in scrubs. Reacher grabs Grant by the throat and they begin torturing him until he
talks. Grant talks and gives Reacher and Neagley some information about an exchange between
Shane and A.M. Reacher kills him after gaining the information and tells him it's a gift from
Gaitano Russo. They make moves to escape the hospital but they come across one of Langston’s
men, who has come to Kill Grant. They catch up to him, and a brutal fight ensues. Reacher Kills
him but is annoyed with himself because he wanted to question him.

Reacher calls Langston, and he reveals he killed his man, but in return, Langston has kid-
napped O’Donnell and Dixon and threatens to kill them if Reacher and Neagley don’t surrender.
To protect Neagley, Reacher lies and says she is dead, and he will surrender on his own. Reacher
calls Senator Lavoy and demands reinforcements to take down Shane Langston and his team of
goons. Lavoy agrees to help.
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Reacher and Neagley are scouting the warehouse where Langston is holding O’'Donnell and
Dixon. Neagley says that it’s near on impossible to get in there without getting themselves killed.
Reacher says he’ll surrender and catch Langston by surprise. He gets an idea from some unruly
teenagers causing trouble outside the warehouse. Elsewhere, A.M. meets his driver and inspects
the missiles.

O’Donnell and Dixon are getting tortured by Langston’s men in the warehouse, but as ex-
pected, they aren’t giving up any information. Reacher and Neagley are sat in the car outside the
warehouse getting ready to exact their plan. Reacher exits the car after a speech about inevitable
death, with Neagley worried this could be the end of the 110th.

The episode ends with Reacher walking into Langston’s headquarters while Neagley looks on
from a distance. Langston comes out to meet Reacher, his men search him, and he gets proof of
life on O’'Donnell and Dixon as they are wheeled out on stretchers.
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Actor Appearances

Emeka Agada........covuiiniiniiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i 1
0101 (JD)

Mario AGUETO JT. ...ttt 1
0107 (Bad Guy #1)

Kamiran Ald€o ........ouiuininiiiii it iiieieenns 1
0204 (Dr. Manuel Elzogby)

Celestina Aleobua.........cccoiiiiiiiiiii i 1
0104 (Atlanta Hotel Clerk)

Saida All...oeiii i e 1
0201 (Officer Club)

MiKa AMONSEI ..ttt ittt e e i ieiiaieeeneanns 1
0105 (Officer Ribidoux)

Evan Annisette. ...t 1
0205 (Turner)

Jhonattan Ardila...............c.coiiiiiiii i 1
0106 (Victor)

Claire Armstrong...........coooviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiin .., 1
0103 (Debbie Shane)

Sam ASANte. ...ttt e s 2
0201 (Drug Dealer); 0204 (Drug Dealer)

Abraham AStO......c.viiiiiii e 1

0205 (Omar Karim)

Bart Badzioch ........cooviiiiiiiiii i 1
0101 (Gang Member #4)

Sean BaeK........cooiiiiiiiii e 2
0205 (Oleg); 0207 (Oleg)

Erniel Baez.....ooviiiiiiiiiiii i 1
0106 (Desk Sergeant Diaz)

Joshua BarilKO.........ooviiiiiiiii i 1
0201 (Carjacker)

Scott BarKer.......co.ooiiiiiiiiii i 1
0102 (Alabama Cop)

P.Rodney Barnes............c.cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiininn.. 1
0205 (Firing Party Commander)

Brendan Beiser..........coooiiiiiiiiiiii i 1
0102 (Tom)

Marc Bendavid ..ot 4

0101 (Paul Hubble); 0106 (Paul Hubble); 0107 (Paul
Hubble); 0108 (Paul Hubble)

Cory Bertrand..........c.oooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiia 1
0206 (Chad)
Luke BilyK....ooovnini e 5

0201 (Calvin Franz); 0203 (Calvin Franz); 0204 (Calvin

Franz); 0205 (Calvin Franz); 0207 (Calvin Franz)
Josh Blacker ........ooouiiiiiiiiiiii it 4
0203 (Hortense Fields); 0204 (Hortense Fields); 0206
(Hortense Fields); 0207 (Hortense Fields)

Tan Blackwood. ... ..oviuiiiii it 1
0107 (Man)
Tiffany Blom........ooouiiii i 1

0103 (Kliner Assistant)
Paul Braunstein..............cooiiiiiiiii it 3

0102 (Dog Owner); 0103 (Dog Owner); 0105 (Dog

Owner)
J.Adam Brown.......covuiiiiiii it 1
0207 (Lieutenant Hughes)
Jesse BUCK .....ouiiiiii i 1
0104 (Dixie Inn Clerk)
Sebastian Buitrago...............coooiiiiiiiiiiniinn 4
0102 (Salazar); 0103 (Salazar); 0104 (Salazar); 0106
(Salazar)
Mustafa Bulut........coiiiiiiiiiii i 1
0205 (Pistol Hijacker #1)
Jenni Burke.........coiiiiiiiiiiiii i 1

0103 (Jolene)

Jorja Cadence . .......o.viiiiiiiiiiiii i 1
0107 (Emma)

Karl Campbell...... ..o 1
0201 (Large Major)

Téa Helena Carini..............ooviiiiiiiiiineon... 2
0201 (Angela Franz); 0205 (Angela Franz)

Willie C. Carpenter..........couveiiiiieneninenenenenenene. 5

0101 (Mosley); 0102 (Mosley); 0105 (Mosley); 0106
(Mosley); 0108 (Mosley)

Maria Paula Carrenio-Martinez.......................... 1
0204 (Waitress (Cafe))

Alexandra Castillo...........ccoiiiiii i 1
0106 (Professor Castillo)

Alan Catlin .......ooviiiiii it 1
0105 (Earl)

Jason Cavalier .........covuiiiiiiiiiii ittt 1
0101 (Gang Member #1)

AvVa Cheung ......o.viuiii it 4
0102 (Lucy); 0104 (Lucy); 0106 (Lucy); 0108 (Lucy)

Lee Child ...t e 1
0108 (Diner Patron)

David Chinchilla ..............cooiiiii i 1
0106 (Frightened Man)

Lara Jean ChorostecKi.............ccooiiiiiiiiiinan... 2
0103 (Molly Beth Gordon); 0104 (Molly Beth Gor-

don)

Mike Chute........vviiiiiiiii it ieceeaenes 1
0101 (Prison Guard #1)

Ryan Clarke.........oooiiiiiiiiiiii i 1
0102 (Townie #2)

Mathieu Coderre .......coovvvininininininnnneaenenenens 1
0107 (Garcia)

Andres Collantes........o.vuveiiiiniiiiiiieeeineneenns 5

0201 (Jorge Sanchez); 0202 (Jorge Sanchez); 0204
(Jorge Sanchez); 0205 (Jorge Sanchez); 0207
(Jorge Sanchez)

Janelle COOPer ........oooviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii s 1
0103 (Barbara)
Christina CoX ...vvviii ittt eii e iaeeeanns 3
0203 (Marlo Burns); 0206 (Marlo Burns); 0207 (Marlo
Burns)
Ashton CressSman . ........co.vveviieneneieneenenneneenens 1



Reacher Episode Guide

0201 (3 Year Old Boy)
Armando CrUzZ. ......oviininne e e i e ieienenanananns 1
0107 (Lopez)

Breeze Dango............oooiiiiiiiiiiiii i 1
0204 (6-Year-Old Kid)

Glee Dango .. ...ovuiuiiti e 2
0106 (Tally (Double)); 0108 (Tally (Double))

Dan Darin-Zanco...........coooviiiiiiiiiiiiiiinnen., 1
0201 (Forger)

Michael Delaney...........ccoooviiiiiiiiiiiniiniiniinn... 1
0205 (Eddie)

Raquel Duffy ... 1

0102 (Alice)

Bryan Edwards...........cooiiiiiiiiiiiiii e 1
0206 (Langston Suit #3)

Kelsey Falconer ............coooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinnninn 1
0101 (Girlfriend)

Emma Fiorante............oooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiniann, 1
0207 (Tall Kid’s Pal #2)

Catherine Fitch................ o i 3
0101 (Waitress); 0107 (Waitress); 0108 (Waitress)

Neil FOSter. ....oviuiiii it 1
0107 (Buck)

Dan FoX ..ot e 1
0102 (Statie)

Gavin FoX. .. ..o e 2
0203 (Lennox); 0207 (Lennox)

Nickolas FrancCo ........ouvieviiniiiiniiiiiniinannns 1
0107 (Teenage Employee / Tim)

David Fraser......oouvuiitiiiiii i inienannnns 1
0203 (Frank Majeske)

Leslie Fray........coooiiiiiiiiiiiii i 6

0101 (Josephine Reacher); 0103 (Josephine Reacher);

0104 (Josephine Reacher); 0105 (Josephine

Reacher); 0107 (Josephine Reacher); 0108 (Josephine

Reacher)
Emily Fry. ..o 1
0105 (Dancer)

Nolan Gahan ............cooiiiiiiiiii it 2
0201 (Mikey Franz); 0205 (Mikey Franz)

Zachary Gallegos.......c.coouiiiiiiiiiiiiiniiiinaenen. 1
0102 (Billy)

Ray Galletti.........coooiiiiiiiiii i 1
0207 (Pierce)

RicGarcia.......ooviiiiiiiiiiii e 1
0107 (Bad Guy #3)

Patrick Garrow . .......ooviiiiii it iei e 4
0101 (Spivey); 0102 (Spivey); 0103 (Spivey); 0104

(Spivey)

Kyle Gatehouse.........cooiiniiiiiiiiiiii e 1
0103 (Alton County Cop #1)

Danielle Getz........coiiiiiii it 1
0107 (Woman)

Rolando Alvarez Giacoman ..............co.eveereneanann. 1
0205 (Priest)

Dorian Giordano ...........coviiiiiiiiiiii i 1

0102 (Skater Kid)

Chris GleasOm . ..ooviii i ie e iaeaeanns 1
0205 (New Age Driver)

Malcolm GOOAWIT . .. vvvteteeee e e e e e eeeneenns 1
0204 (Oscar Finlay)

Linda GOransSOmM . ....ouvutvetnteieeneeinneneaennenenns 1
0201 (Elderly Customer)

Hazel GOTin.....o.iiiii e et eeeeeaens 1
0101 (Old Woman)

Currie Graham ........cooviiii ittt eienennns 4

0102 (Kliner Sr.); 0103 (Kliner Sr.); 0105 (Kliner
Sr.); 0106 (Kliner Sr.)

Andréa Grant............oovtiiiiiiii ittt 1
0205 (Lily O’Donnell)

Sprague Grayden ...........c.veiiniininniiinennenennnn. 1
0205 (Seaver)

David Patrick Green ...........covuiiiiiinieiinnenennnnnn 1
0106 (Detective)

Liam Green . ......ooviiiiiiiiii it i 1
0207 (Tall Kid)

Adrian Griffin ........ ... e 1
0202 (Man in Suit)

Tameka Griffiths ..., 1
0206 (Officer Hicks)

Nicolas GIimesS .......covtiiiiii it ieeiaeenns 1
0103 (Sasquatch)

Harvey Guillén ...........c..ooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii it 5

0101 (Jasper); 0102 (Jasper); 0103 (Jasper); 0105
(Jasper); 0107 (Jasper)
Valentina Mendoza Guzman..................oeeeenennnn. 1
0202 (Casino Waitress)

D) 0 5 = o 1 1
0101 (Prison Guard #1)

Jonathan Higgins ...t 1
0206 (Russell Johnson)

Carl HINES . ..ottt et 1
0202 (Casino Patron)

Baeyen Hoffman ... 1
0105 (Little Boy)

Lauren HOWe ...ttt 2
0101 (Meteorologist); 0107 (Meteorologist)

Stuart Crawford Hult ..., 1
0101 (Gate Guard / Tower Guard)

PhiHuynh.............o o 1

0205 (Beckett)

Marvin Ishmael...............oi i 1
0201 (Priest)

Joris JarsKy .. ...oouiin i 2
0201 (Saropian); 0202 (Saropian)
Maxwell JenKins .......oovvuiin it 6

0101 (Young Reacher); 0102 (Young Reacher); 0103
(Young Reacher); 0104 (Young Reacher); 0105
(Young Reacher); 0107 (Young Reacher)

Noam JenKinS .. ..oouuiti ittt ii i i i eiieiennans 2
0205 (Senator Lavoy); 0207 (Senator Lavoy)

Gator De St. Jeor .....ouiitiii i 3
0101 (Curtis); 0102 (Curtis); 0105 (Curtis)

Al JONINISOM . .ottt et 1
0104 (Judy Miller)

Brent Jones ...t e 1

0206 (Langston Driver)
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K Matthew Marsden..............coooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiininn, 5
0101 (Stan); 0103 (Stan); 0104 (Stan); 0105 (Stan);
0107 (Stan)

Kevan Kase . ... 1
0202 (Dullworth) Benedict Marsh ...ttt 1
Michele Kaye ........oovviiiiiiiiiiiaaeeiaeieaiaaiaaannn, 1 0104 (Security Guard)
0201 (Woman) Jennifer Marshall ............... ..., 1
Amy Keating.........ooouiiiiiiiiiii i 1 0103 (Second Military Policeman)
0201 (Cashier) Jason McCormacK .......oouviiriiiiiniaennanannnns 1
Kevin Kelsall.......oovuniiiee et 1 0201 (Bus Driver)
0103 (AltOl’l County COp #2) Bruce MCGill ...t 7
Allen Keng......oooeuiiiiiii i 1 0102 (Mayor Grover Teale); 0103 (Mayor Grover
0207 (Little Grunt) Teale); 0104 (Mayor Grover Teale); 0105 (Mayor
Patrick Kerton..........oooviiiiiiinininiiiiiiininnenennns 1 Grover Teale); 0106 (Mayor Grover Teale); 0107
0101 (Prison Inmate #2) (Mayor Grover Teale); 0108 (Mayor Grover Teale)
Vincent KNai........uuieieieiiiiiiiie e iiiiiiaeeenais 1 Mark McGrinder ..., 1
0104 (Assassin #2) 0102 (Ab.e]
Jonathan KOENSEEN .. ... ..vueeeeeeeeeeiieeninns. 6 Dean McCKenzie........c.ovuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinnennnn. 3
0101 (Stevenson); 0102 (Stevenson); 0103 (Steven- 0201 (Stanley Lowrey); 0204 (Stanley Lowrey); 0207
son); 0104 (Stevenson); 0106 (Stevenson); 0107 (Stanley Lowrey)
(Stevenson) Nathaniel McParland ............coooiiiiiiiiiiiiininnnn, 1
Adam Kolozsvari .........oovriiiiiiiiiiiiiii i, 1 0101 (Boy #1)
0205 (Hart] Kyl’l’l MCKENZIE . ..ottt 1
Shannon KooK . ...t i, 5 0108 (Third Guard)
0201 (Swan), 0203 (Swan); 0204 (Swan); 0205 (Swan); Rohan Mead ..ottt 1
0207 (Swan) 0102 (Graham)
Kristin KreuK . ...o.vvieeieeiieeiteeeneeeeeannneanns, 4 Emeka Menakaya.............oooooiiii 1
0102 (Charlene 'Charlie’ Hubble); 0104 (Charlene 0202 (Bart‘.:nder)
’Charlie’ Hubble); 0106 (Charlene *Charlie’ Hub- Ahmed Mesallati O LR R R 1
ble); 0108 (Charlene "Charlie’ Hubble) 0106 (Bahari)
James Millington..................ooooinnnn 2
L 0102 (Lloyd); 0106 (Lloyd)
KoIton MOOT€ .. ..oeiii i 1
0207 (Tall Kid’s Pal #1)
Connor Laidman ..........coooviiiiiiiiiiienennnnnnn. 1 Edsson Morales ........vviiiininininninnenenenenanans 5
0101 (Boy #2) 0201 (Orozco); 0202 (Orozco); 0204 (Orozco); 0205
Wyatt Lamoureux........oovvniiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinenn.. 1 (Orozco); 0207 (Orozco)
0107 (Mr. Stevenson) Kaz Morgamn.........coooiiuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i 1
Maxime Laurin.........c.oooiiiiiiiiiiiiii i, 1 0102 (Townie #4)
0104 (Assassin (Mateo)) DIEW MOSS . .ttt iit ettt ettt ittt 1
Cru Levey.....ooiuii e 1 0101 (Jobling Jr.)
0205 (Danny) Kate MOYeT . ...iuitii e 2
Taj LeVEY. .ot 1 0206 (Jane Burns); 0207 (Jane Burns)
0205 (Davy) Mugabi Mpagi......ooovuiiniiniiiiiii i 2
Thomas LiCCIoNi......covtiiii it ciiei e 1 0201 (Sidekick); 0204 (Sidekick)
0207 (Doctor) Lochlyn MUNIO.......oiuiiniiiiii it 1
Blake Lindsley........c..ooouiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i 1 0202 (Chief Wright)
0105 (Curtis Bishop’s Mother) Ava Louise Murchison ...............ccoiiiiiiiniinnnnn.. 4
Domenick Lombardozzi.............ccocoviiiiiiiiinn... 6 0102 (Tally); 0104 (Tally); 0106 (Tally); 0108 (Tally)
0201 (Gaitano 'Guy’ Russo); 0202 (Gaitano 'Guy’ Laurie MurdoCh ...ttt 1
Russo); 0203 (Gaitano ‘Guy’ Russo); 0204 (Gai- 0107 (Minister)
tano 'Guy’ Russo); 0205 (Gaitano 'Guy’ Russo);
0206 (Gaitano 'Guy’ Russo) N
Shavae LOreNZo .....o.vitvniniiiii et iiainaans 1
T R S — 1
1 (Tweaker
0107 (Bad Guy #2) Rea Nolan.........oiiiiiiii it eieeees 1
0106 (Dispatcher)
M Paulino NUNES. ...o.viiiiiii i iceiiieiaeenns 1
0103 (Zacarias Perez)
David MacInnis .........oootiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiiaiennns. 2
0203 (Parker); 0207 (Parker) O
Kyle Mac. ... .oouiiiiiiii i 2
0204 (Daniel Boyd); 0205 (Daniel Boyd) Antonio Ortega........oooiiiiiiiiiiiii i 1
DIMacdonald ..........ooiriiiiiiiiiiiiiiianeananns 1 0205 (Hernandez)
0101 (Gang Member #3) Madeline Ortencio. .........ccooiiiiiiii i, 2
Josh Madryga. ............................................ 1 0106 (Lucy (Double)); 0108 (Lucy (Double))
0101 (Prison Inmate #3)
Darrin Maharaj.........c.oooviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinnaan, 1
0101 (News Anchor) P
Shane Marriott.........cooiiiiiiii it 1
0105 (Officer Aucoin) Neven PajKiC......ooueniiniiiii et 1
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0202 (Woodrum)

Nancy Palk .........coooiiiiiiiiiii i 2
0104 (Mrs. Jobling); 0107 (Mrs. Jobling)

Graham Parkhurst................cooiiiiiiiiiiiiinn, 1
0205 (Sniper)

EricPaul-Hus ... 1
0101 (Prison Guard #2)

Larry PeloSO ....ovvuii i 1
0104 (Pete Jobling Sr.)

Boomer Phillips ..ot 1
0204 (Head Biker)

Lindsay Owen Pierre...............coooiiiiiiiiiiiiiinn, 1
0203 (Pilot)

Mikey Pimentel..................oooiiiiin 1

0106 (Teen)

Dylan Rampulla..............coooiiiiiiiiiiiiinn 1
0102 (Townie #3)

Don Retzer. ... .ot e 1
0103 (Gamey Old Man)

Martin Roach. ..o 5

0102 (Picard); 0104 (Picard); 0106 (Picard); 0107
(Picard); 0108 (Picard)

Tracey Rooney..............ooooiiiiiiiiiiiii 1
0105 (Grace)

Colton ROYCE ... .oviiii e 1
0201 (Immigration Agent)

Jackson Rozario........c.ooviiiiiiiininiiii i 1
0106 (Arturo)

Christopher Russell.............coooiiiiiiiiiii i an.. 1

0108 (Joe Reacher)

Siamak Sami€.......ovuiiiiniiiiii i 4
0102 (Ramirez); 0103 (Ramirez); 0104 (Ramirez);
0106 (Ramirez)

Al SapIieNZa......ovuiiiii 3
0204 (Marsh); 0206 (Marsh); 0207 (Marsh)

Maxime Savaria.......cooeevieiiiiiniiiiiiiiieiianas 1
0106 (Hitman)

John-Michael Scapin ...........c.oooiiiiiiiiiiiiinen... 1
0203 (Police Officer)

Charles Seminerio ...........ooveviiniiininiiennenenn.. 1
0106 (Shop Owner)

Raggy Sharma............coooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiian, 1
0101 (Motel Teenager)

Brandon James Sim ..........cc.coiiiiiiiiiiiininnenann.. 1
0203 (Lone Man)

Mathieu Simard............ooviiiiiiii i 2
0105 (Emmitt); 0107 (Emmitt)

AJ. SIMMONS ... vtttetee e et e e e ie e ieenenenanns 5

0101 (Dawson); 0102 (Dawson); 0105 (Dawson);
0106 (Dawson); 0107 (Dawson)

Peter SKagen .......c.oouviniiiiiiiiiiiiiii i 2
0101 (Chief Edward Morrison); 0102 (Chief Edward
Morrison)
Robert SKanes. ......o.viiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinieinann 1
0205 (Foreman)
JID Smith ..o 1
0101 (Boyfriend)
Maria Sten. .. ..ot e 4
0104 (Neagley):; 0105 (Neagley); 0107 (Neagley); 0108
(Neagley)
Arlen Aguayo Stewart................ooiiiiiiiiia 1
0202 (Milena)
Hailey Summer............oooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiini .. 1

0204 (Rental Agent)
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Pearl SUN ...t e e 1
0201 (Ticket Agent)

Deborah Tennant ............oovuiiiiiiniiiniiinnennnns 1
0106 (Professor Bryant’s Assistant)

Mishka Thébaud ..........ccooviiiiiiiiiiieiiieannns 2
0206 (Grant); 0207 (Grant)

Bryan Thomas. .......c.ooiiuiiiiiiiiiiii i 1
0207 (Driver)

Hugh Thompson .............oooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiin i, 8

0101 (Officer Baker); 0102 (Officer Baker); 0103
(Officer Baker); 0104 (Officer Baker); 0105 (Of-
ficer Baker); 0106 (Officer Baker); 0107 (Offi-
cer Baker); 0108 (Officer Baker)

Tyee Tilghman. ...t 1
0103 (Military Policeman)

Dylan Trowbridge ............coooiiiiiiiiiiiiiinin 2
0106 (Dale); 0107 (Dale)

Katherine Trowell ...t 1
0107 (Mrs. Stevenson)

OmMar TUCCI. . v vttt 1
0202 (Pit Boss)

ATiS TYTOS. .ot 1

0205 (Zimmerman)

Sarah VanCe.........ooiiiiiiniiii it iieiiaans 1
0205 (Receptionist)
Lee VIlleneuve . . ....ovtii i e i e iaees 1

0101 (Redd)

Doni-Lyn Wallace ..............oooiiiiiiiiiiiiiinaont, 1
0202 (Dealer)

Ivan Wanis-Ruiz. ... 1
0107 (Rojas)

Chris Webster........cooviiiiiii i i 7

0101 (KJ); 0102 (KJ); 0103 (KJ); 0105 (KJ); 0106
(KJ); 0107 (KJ); 0108 (KJ)

Wayne Wells . .......ooiiiiiii e 1
0101 (Prison Inmate #1)
Gavin White ... i 6

0101 (Young Joe); 0102 (Young Joe); 0103 (Young
Joe); 0104 (Young Joe); 0105 (Young Joe); 0107

(Young Joe)

Geoff WIlllamS . ... ovvvee et ie e i e e e e e e eeeans 1
0203 (Collins)

Philip Williams . ...t 1
0105 (Rufus)

Adam Kenneth Wilson ...............cooiiiiiiiiiinin.., 1
0105 (Trace)

Lorna WilSOn . ....c.vuiiiiii it cee e eeeenns 1
0203 (Mrs. Gottlesman)

Ewa WolniczeK .........oiiiiiiiiiii i 1

0207 (Nurse)

Kelvin Han Yee ........covriiiiiiiiii e 1
0104 (Marine (Butch))

Viviana Zarrillo. ... 1
0202 (Doreen — Buffet Cashier)
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Timm ZemanekK ...........ooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiainnannn, 1
0201 (Postal Worker)
Samuel Zuliani..........oooiiiiiiii i 1

0206 (7-11 Clerk)

51



	Season 1
	Welcome to Margrave
	First Dance
	Spoonful
	In a Tree
	No Apologies
	Papier
	Reacher Said Nothing
	Pie


	Season 2
	ATM
	What Happens in Atlantic City
	Picture Says a Thousand Words
	A Night at the Symphony
	Burial
	New York's Finest
	The Man Goes Through


	Actor Appearances

